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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To

The Members of Praxis Home Retail Limited

1. Disclaimer of Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Praxis Home Retail Limited (the
*Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

We do not express an opinion on the aforesaid financial statements of the Company, because of the
significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion section of our report, we have nat
been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an opinion on the aforesaid
financial statements.

2. Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

a} As stated in note no. 40 of the financial statements of the Company, it has security deposit receivable
towards matured lease agreement from a related party of an amount of Re. 10,100.00 lakhs. The
Company has not identified & recognized loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECL) on such
other receivables, which is not in conformity with the requirements of ind AS 109 “Financial
Instruments”. Further, we are informed by the management that till date the Company has not received
any appropriate / adequate response from the lessor towards refunding such amount. Considering
these facts and the available financial position / statement of such related party where there is an
indication about material uncertainty towards its ability to continue as going concern and where an
Resolution Professional (RP) has been appointed by Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and other relevant surrounding circumstances, we are
unable to determine and quantify whether this amount will be fully recoverable and it requires any
provision of ECL.

Further, on January 8, 2025 the RP of Future Enterprises Limited (FEL) has filed an Interdocutory
Application (IA) in Company Petition (IB), before the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
against, amongst others, the Promoter of the Company and the Company. Under the said 1A, the RP
has, inter alia, claimed lease rental amounting to Rs.4,577 .35 lakhs from the Company for the in-stare
retail infra-assets leased by FEL to the Company.

These facts also give rise to material uncertainty as regards possible material adjustments that may
be required to made to the values of recorded security deposit, provision for lease rental on in-store
retail infra-assets, unrecorded assets and tax implications, if any, arising on account of settlement of
such transactions, which could not be recorded in the financial statements on account of these being
not readily ascertainable. Pursuant to non-receipt of response from the lessor towards refunding the
specified amount and non-determination of the ECL provision, non-availability of balance confirmation
and non-provision for lease rental, its impact on the losses and EPS of the Campany for the year
ended March 31, 2025 and on the other equity as on the balance sheet date, is not ascertainable. This
matter related to expected credit losses on security deposit was also disclaimed in our report on the
financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024,
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b) Balances of trade payables aggregating to Rs. 9,417.23 lakhs are subject to confirmations and

reconciliations, if any, are not ascertainable, We are unable to comment on the correctness of these

- figures and if any adjustments are required to the said balances as on the March 31, 2025 and related

disclosures in the Financial Statements. This matter was also disclaimed in our report on the financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

c) As stated in note no. 21 of the financial statements, during the year ended the Company has written
back certain trade payables and provisions aggregating to Rs. 3,770.86 lakhs (Including write back of
related parties balance and provisions of Rs. 2,693.72 lakhs) for the year ended March 31, 2025,
reasons of which are not known to us. Hence, we are unable to comment on the comrectness of these
values, and if any adjustments are required to the said balances as on March 31, 2025 and related
disclosures in the financial statements. The above amount includes amount due to one of the related
partiss which is under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process whose Resolution Professional has
raised a claim of Rs. 2,321 lakhs along with interest which has been denied by the Company and not
recognized in the books, as explained in note no. 52. This matter was also disclaimed in our report on
the financial staterment for the vear ended March 31, 2024,

d) As stated in note no. 81, the performance of the Company was affected due to shortage of inventory,
liquidity and most of the stores of the Company were running into losses, which may trigger the
requirement for evaluating impairment on Right of Use (ROU} Assets of the financial results having
value of Rs. 12 581.29 lakhs as on March 31, 2025. Inspite of these indicators no assessment of
impairment has been carried out. Hence, we are unable to comment upon the impact arising on the
loss and EPS for the year ended March 31, 2025 and an the carrying value of ROU & other equity as
on March 31, 2025. This matter wag also disclaimed in our report on the financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2024,

e) During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has closed certain stores and inventory at few
of these closed stores amounting fo Rs 111.32 lakhs is under the control of the respective lessors, and
the Company was unable to physically verify such inventory and make appropriate provision for the
same. Due to this limitation, we were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to
determine and quantify whether the value of Inventory will be fully recoverable and it requires any
provision and hence, we are unable to comment upon the impact arising on the loss and EPS for the

year ended March 31, 2025 and on the carrying value of Inventory & ather equity as on March 31,
2025.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our respansibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thersunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

. Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 43 in the financial statermnents which states that during the year, the Company
has incurred a cash loss of Rs, 4,542 46 lakhs and its net worth is negative as on the Balance Sheet date,
Further, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 9,310.98 lakhs as at the
balance sheet date [excluding the effect of the cbservations stated in paragraph 2(a), 2(c) 2(d) and 2(e}].
The Company has also received notice for application under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code 2016
from one of the operational creditors, The above situation indicates that a material uncertainty exists that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. In view of above, we
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are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence as to whether the Company will be able to
service its debts, realize its assets and discharge its liabilities as and when they become due over the
period of next twelve months. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on whether the Company will be
able to continue as Going Concern.

. Key Audit Matters
Cur report does not include the section of Key Audit Matters, as our opinion is disclaimed, which is in
accordance with the requirements of the SA 705, as issued by ICAI.

. Information other than the financial statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, Board's Repart
and Corporate Governance Report (but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon) which are expected to be made available fo us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responskbility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and detemmine the actions under
the applicable laws and regulations.

. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from maternal misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the
going concern basie of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do sa.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reperting process.

- Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. However, because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for
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Disclaimer Opinion section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an opinion on the aforesaid financial statements.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements in accordance with the
requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI and the ethical requirements as prescribed under the
laws and regulations applicable to the Company.

. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirgments

i. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 {"the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable

ii. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we repart that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit, except to the extent described
in the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion section above, where we were unable to obtain such
information;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books, except to the extent described in the Basis of
Disclaimer of Opinion section above and except for the matters stated in the paragraph (h){iv) below
on reporting under Rule 11{g);

c. Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account which are to be read with the paragraph on the Basis
of Disclaimer of Opinion;

d. Due to the possible effects of the matters described in the paragraph on Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion above, we are unable to state whether the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
ind A3 specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended

e. The matters described in the basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph including the assessment
with regards to material uncertainty about going concem as stated above, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

f. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025, taken on
record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from
keing appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses a disclaimer opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectivensss of the Company's intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements:

h. With respect to the requirements of section 197(18) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the managerial
remuneration paid by the Company to its director during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act;

i. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the paragraph on Basis for Disclaimer
Opinion above, with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
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accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial position in
its financial statements — Refer note 39 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. {a) The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 53{ii} to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loanad or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other parson(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entiies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.;

(k) The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 53{iii) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ukimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

{c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause {i) and (i} of Rule 11(e}, as provided under (a)
and (b) above, contains any material misstatement.

V. Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Wi, Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used various
accounting software(s) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has not operated during the year for
all the relevant transactions recorded in the respective software(s). In the absence of
adequate information, we are unable to state that there are any instances of audit trail
feature being tampered with in respect of these accounting software{s).

In respect of an accounting software, which s hosted at a third-party service provider
location, where the activities have been outsourced by the Company, independent
service auditors report has not been made available to us. Hence, we are unable to
comment upon whether the required provisions of the Act regarding audit trail for this
software have been complied with in all aspects. With respect to such software, we are
also unable to comment upon whether there was any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with,
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Pursuant to the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, which
came into effect from April 1, 2024, and in accordance with the requirements of Rule
11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, we report that, based on our
audit procedures and the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has
used various accounting software(s) for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has not been duly
maintained and preserved the audit trail, as per the applicable statutory requirements for
record retention.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fimn Registration No. 302049E

UDIN: 25040404BMLAPH3347
Flace: Mumbai
Date: May 12, 2025
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 8 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Praxis Retail Home Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025

Referred to in paragraph 8{(i) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our report
of even date

According to the information and explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of accounts
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
state that:

0

a} A} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

e)

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment comprising of Right-of-Use Assets
B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of |ntangible Assets.
For the year, the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management.

The Company does not have any immovable property; hence the provision of the clause 3{i){c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right
of Use assets) or Intangible Assets.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

(i &) During the year, physical verification of inventory has been caried out by the management at

(iii)

(iv)

(v)
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reasonable intervals. However, based on the records examined and explanations provided to us,
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification of inventory, and the aggregate value of
such discrepancies exceeds 10% of the value of inventory. The discrepancies have been properly
dealt with in the books of account.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. Five crores in
aggregate from a bank or a financial institution on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, the
reporting requirement under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has not made any investments, not provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advance in nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any Other parties. Further, thers were no loans and advances in the
nature of loan granted earlier which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle
the overdue of the existing loan given to the same parties. Hence, the reporting requirements of
clause 3{jii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted loans, made investments, given guarantees and securitiss. Hence,
the reporting requirements of clause 3{jiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the reporting requirements of clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(i)

{wii)

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Governmeant under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus,
reporting under clause 3{vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given to

LIS,

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including

provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, duty of customns, goods & service tax
(GST), cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities though
there has been a slight delay in a few cases. As explained to us, the Company did not have any
dues on account of sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state

insurance, income tax, duty of customs, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory
dues which ware outstanding, at the year end, for a peried of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

2025, on account of disputes are given below,

c} Statutory dues referred 1o in sub- clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on March 31,

Name of tha Nature of Amount Amount paid | Period to Forum where
Statute the Dues {Rs.in Lakhs} | under Protest | which the dispute is
{Rs. in Lakhs) | amount pending
relates
Income  Tax | Income tax 3413 6.82 | AY 2018-18 | CIT (Appeals),
Act, 1961 Mumbai
Income  Tax | Income tax 5072 10.14 | AY 2018-20 CIT {Appeals),
Act, 1861 ! Mumbai
Income  Tax | Income tax 28.96 579 | AY 2020-21 CIT (Appeals),
Act, 1961 | A, Mumbai
Central goods | Goods and 2871 267 | FY 201718 Appellate
and service | service tax act Authority
tax act, 2017 State Tax
Officer Dethi
Central goods | Goods  and 1.91 0.19 | FY 2017-18 Appellate
and  service | service tax act Authority
tax act, 2017 State  Tax
Officer
Guwahati
Assam
Central goods | Goods and 81.07 8.11 | FY 201718 Appellate
and service | service tax act Authority
tax act, 2017 Central GST &
Centra Excise
— Chhattisgarh
Central goods | Goods  and 43.30 4.33 | FY 2019-20 Appellate
and service | service tax act Authority
tax act, 2017 State Tax
(Appeal  I)-
Ahmedabad -
i Gujarat

ffice; Kolkata, Mumbai, Delhi NCR, Chennai, Bangalore & Raipur
el | neatinne Hudarahad Nagrair




Singhi & Co.

Iqriered Accountonts
Central goods | Goods  and 218.02 21.80 | FY 2017-18 Appeliate
and service | service tax act Authority
tax act, 2017 State Tax
(Appeal 1)
Kamataka
Central goods | Goods  and 108.25 10.92 | FY 2018-19 Appellate
and service | service tax act : Authority
tax act, 2017 | ' State Tax
' {Appeal I}-
_ | B - o Maharaghira
Central goods | Goods  and 5.41 0.54 | FY 201920 | Appellate
and service | service tax act Authority
fax act, 217 State Tax
' (Appeal  1)-
Jharkhand
Cenfral goods | Goods  and 27 44 274 | FY 2019-20 Appellate
and service | service tax act Authority
tax act, 2017 State Tax
(Appeal I}
- ) West Bengal
Central goods | Goods and 367 68 Mil | November Directorate
and service | service tax act 2017 to | General of
tax act, 2017 September Anti
| 2019 Profiteering
Central goods | Goods  and 175.49 17.62 | FY 2018-19 Appellate
and service  service tax act | Authority
tax act, 2017 | State Tax
(Appeal 1)
West Bengal
and Assam

{(vii)  There are no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of account which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of
1961),

{ix) On the basis of our examination of the records and according to the information and explanations
given to us and representation received from the managemeant, during the year,

a) the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender

b} the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender

c) the Company has not availed any term |loans during the year accordingly, reparting under paragraph
3({ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e] the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Hence, the reporting
requirements under clause 3(ix}{e) and (f} of the Order is not applicable.
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During the year, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting requirements under paragraph 3(x)}{a} of the
Crder is not applicable to the Company.

Curing the year, the Company has made issus of share wamants convertible into equity shares by
way of preferential allotment. In regards to these issues, the reguirements of section 42 and section
62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used for
purposes for which the funds were raised. Further, other than as stated in this paragraph, in our
opinion and according to the information, explanations and representation given to us, during the
year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures {fully, parially or optionally convertible).

According to the information, explanation and representations given to us, no fraud by the
company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by cost
auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has received whistle blower
complaints during the year, which have been considered by us while determining the nature, timing
and extent of audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, all the transactions entered
during the year with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures.

In our opinion, internal audit system needs to be made commensurate with the size and the
nature of the business of the company

b} We have taken into consideration, the internal audit reports for the pericd under audit issued to the

{xv}

Company till the date while determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them as referred to
in section 192 of the Act. Hence, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

{xvi}) a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)

Act, 1934

b} The Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities as

c)

Office. Kolkata, Mumbai, Delhi NCR, Chennai, Bangalore & Raipur
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The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India and hence reporting under paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
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d} According to the information, explanations and represeniation given to us, there is no CIC in the

(xvii)

(eviii)

(xix)

(0¢)

(xxi}

Group.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, during the year, the Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 4,542 46
lakhs. The effect of unguantified modification given in paragraph 2 of our independent auditor's report
has not been taken into consideration for the purpose of reporting in respect of this clause. Further,
the Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 4,942.12 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial
year, which was also determined without considering the effect of the meodified opinion issued for the
immediately preceding financial year.

During the year, there has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors.

We draw attzntion to note no. 43 in the financial statements which states that during the year, the
company has incurred a cash loss of Rs. 4 542 46 lakhs and its net worth iz negative as on the
Balance Sheet date. Further, the Company’s current liabiliies exceeded its current assets by Rs.
0,310,929 lakhs as at the balance sheet date [excluding the effect of the observations stated in
paragraph 2(a), 2(c) and 2(d) of the main audit report]. The Company has also received notice for
application under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code 20186 from one of the operational creditors.
Further considering the financial ratios as disclosed in note 54 to the financial statement and ageing
and expected date of realization of financizl assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statement, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, there
exists a material uncerainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as
a going concemn and it may not be capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet, as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

Based on the examination of records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, due to the losses incurred by the Company, the conditions and
requirements of section 135 of the act is not applicable to the Company. Hence, reporting
requirements under the clause 3{xx}{a) and (xx)(b} of the Order arg not applicable.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture and hence, reporting
requirements under the clause 30od) of the Order is not applicable.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Begistration No. 302048E

Membership No. 040404
UDIN: 25040404BMLAPH3347
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 12, 2025

Oiffice: Kolkata, Mumbai, Delhi NCR, Chennai, Bangalore & Raipur
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial staternents of Praxis
Home Retail Limited

Referred to in paragraph [8{il){g)] under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
our report of evan date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2012 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the Financial
Statermnents of Praxis Home Retail Limited {the "Company”} as of March 31, 20235 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsgible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intermal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note"} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India {(*ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordery and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the aceuracy and completeness of the aceounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Because of the matenal and pervasive nature of the matters described in the Basis of Disclaimer of
Opinion section in out auditor's report on the accompanying financial statements, we are not able to obtain
sufficient and approprate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls systemn over financial reporting with reference to the accompanying financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with gensrally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

Offica: Kolkata, Mumbai, Delhi NCR, Chennai, Bangalore & Raipur
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and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company,; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Disclaimer of Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us and considering the paragraph on the basis of
disclaimer of opinion in our auditor's report, the Company has not established its internal financial control
over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential component of internal control
stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting issued by the
{CAl. Because of these reasons, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for our opinion, whether the Company had adequate internal financial contrels over financial
reparting and whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial
Statement.

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit
tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025
and the disclaimer does affect our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302049E

Membership No. 040404
UDIN: 25040404BMLAPH3347
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 12, 2025

Office: Kolkata, Mumbai, Delhi NCR, Chennai, Bangalore & Raipur
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Praxis Home Retail Limited
CIN: L52100MHZ011PLCZ 12866
Balance Shest as at March 31, 2025

{Z in Lakhs}
R, Note As at As at
Mo, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Azgets
1. Non-Current Assets
Fraperty, Flant and Eguipment 3(a) 1,120.42 1,241.99
Capital Waork-In-Progress 3 (h) 4.39 6791
Right-ot-use Assets 4 12,581.29 10,725.90
Other Intangible Assets E(a) 13.09 16.14
Intangibles under development 5 () 12.09 10.28
Fimancial Assets
Other Financial Assets B 415,85 1,114.86
Other Mon-Current Assets 7 12.66 157 .68
Mon-Currant Tax Assels b3 25.67 29.30
Total Non-Current Assets 14,185.496 13,364.06
2. Current Assets
Inventories 9 3,752.17 5,743.61
Firancial Assets
Trade Receivables 10 12.12 2874
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 172.14 196.07
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents above 12 331 331
Othar Financial Assets B 10,616.60 10,701,389
ther Current Assets 7 2,585.35 1,885.58
Total Current Assets 17,151.69 18,558.70
Total Assets 31,337.15 31,922.76
Equity And Liabilities
Eqquity
Equity Share Capital 13 6,760.91 6,260.91
Other Equity 14 {12,900.56) {10,578.44}
Total Equity (6,148.565) {4,317.53)
Liahkilities
1. Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liabitities L32(k) 10,904.60 8,186,564
Provisions 15 118,52 169.54
Total Mon-Current Liabilities 11,023.13 8,356.58
2, Current Liahilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 16 11,783.15 7A23.00
Lease Liabilities 32(h) 2,671.96 299991
Trade Payables
-Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 17 1,487.51 206851
-Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro 14 7,929.72 12,317.92
and Small Enterprises
QOthear Financial Liabilities 18 1,925.89 1,763.39
Other Current Liahilities 19 640.55 128538
Provisions 15 23.90 2560
Total Current Liabilities 26,462.67 27,883.71
Total Equity and Liahilities 31,337.15 31,922.76




Praxis Home Retail Limited
CIN: L52100MH2011PLC2 12866
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

[ in Lakhs)
Particulars Mote As at As at
Mo, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

The accompanying notes 1 to 56 are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached For and an behalf of Board of Dlrectors

-—'__J

For Singhi & Co. Ashish Bhutda Samson Samuel

Chartered Accountants Chief Executive Officer and  Whaole Chairman and Mon-

Firm Registration Mo, 302049 Time Director Executive Director

DIN: 10810844 DIN: 07B239

Winial Dhruve
Company Secretary

Ra
Partner
Membership

po

Mumbai
May 12, 2025




Praxis Home Retail Limited
CIN: L52100MH2011PLCZ1 2866
Statement of Profit and Loss for The Year Ended March 31, 2025

(X in Lakhs}
Particaling Nk . Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 21, 2024
Income
Revenue From Operations 20 11,396.96 2195777
Other Income 21 3,914.69 836,16
Total Income 15,811.65 22,593.93
Expenses
Purchase of Stack In Trade 4,832 85 10,316,530
Change in Inventaries of Stock-In-Trade (Increase)/Decrease 22 2,020.98 1,053.26
Employes Benefits Expense 23 2,663.01 4,355.29
Finance Costs 24 1,671.54 2,206.50
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3,4 & 5(a) 2,745.48 3,629.13
Other Expenses 25 5,275.64 8,765,658
Total Expenses 18,309.50 30,326.66
Profit / [Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (3,497.85) [7,732.73)
Exceptional ltems 48 - [838.51)
Prafit / {Loss) before Tax and after Exceptional ltems {3,497.85) [B,571.25]
Tax Expense 35
-Current Tax - 4
Deferred Tax - -
Profit/[Loss) for the Year (3,457.85) (8,571.25)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss
t1a) Remeasurements of Defined benefit plans- Gain/[Loss] 29 {55.57) [49,11)
(b] Income Tax refating to abowe = -
Other Comprehensive Income/{Loss) For The Year [55.57) (49.11}
Total Comprehensive Income/f([Loss) For The Year {3,553.42) |8,620.35)
Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of T 5/- each 31
Basic {2.69) {7.35)
Diluted (2.69) (7.35)

The accompanying notes 1 ta 56 are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Singhi & Co. chish Bhutda
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 3020459E Tirne Director

DIN: 10810844

Ravi Kapoo
Partner
Membership Ma.; 040404

mMumbai
May 12,2025

Chief Executive Officer and Whale

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

SamAe—|

Samson Samuel
Chairman and Non-

Executive Director




Praxls Home Retail Limited
CIN: L52100MH2011PLCE12EGS
Statement of Cash Flow for The Year Ended March 31, 2025

ITin Lakhs)
ar Partleulars Year Ended Year Ended
No, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A |Cash Flows From Qperating Activities
Loss Befere Tax {3.497.85] (8,571.25]
Adjustrnents For:
Depraciation and Arnartization Exoenses 2,745.48 3,B249.135
Imterest income on Fair Value of Financial Asset (21.99] [&0.1m
Iareme Tram ewpiry of gift voucher - 177.03)
Pravision for Gratuity and Leave Frcashimend [52.12) [ZE.1R)
Prowision fior loustful Debts 5138 12F0.E3)
Fnance Costs 1,671.54 2,20B.50
Irlerest ingome an Ineome Tax Acbund [0.70) -
Interest Income an Flectricity Refund [0.71) [3.83)
Interast income on Fixed Deposits [0.0@) |1E.H5)
Employas stock option expenses 34.E2 49,55
Frowision on Darmaged and Obsolete Inventony [29.54) BEAG
Fayment of Incidental cost af Leases = 14,545
Loss on dispoza fwrite off of Property ,#lant and Fyuiproent 211,60 -
‘Writa Back of Provisions and Trade payab'es [3,790.00) (3,52}
Write Back of Lease Liabilities {7700} (18011}
Cash Generated [Used in]/from befors Waorking Capital Chanpes 12,746.27) (3,501 600
Adjustments For:
Trade Aeceivables 16.62 114.92
Lexans, Dther Fingncial Assets and Other Assets 11.57 | (1,051.41)
Il rias 202098 ao0l1.53
Trace Payables {1,179.44) G40.73
Cther Financial Liab lities, Other Liablities and Proosinng [A75.81] 7601
Cash Generated from f [Used in) Operations (2, 752.40) [2,919.77)
Inceme Tax {Paid)/Refund 3.63 47.57
Met Cash Flows Generated from J [Used in) Operating Activities [2,748.78) 12,872.20)
B |Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Frogerty, Plant and Eguipment and [stangib ¢ Assers {133.20) {581.39)
Interest incorme én Fixed Deposits .01 1B.85
Net Cash flow Generabed from  (Used In] Investing Activitios 1133.19) (662,54)
€ |Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Frocesds f-orm isue of Equity Shares [Net of ‘ssue expenses)| 1, 2000, e 4,725,095
Froceeds faom lsque of Share Warrants (Mot of issue oxpenses) 487,50 1,318.13
(Repayment]/Fraceeds frgm Shot term Bosrewings (Nel) 4,360,15 | 2,634.53
Repsymert of Long term Borrowings - [5a5.52)
Principal Payment of Lease Liabilicy [1,790.28) (2,497.04)
Inlerast Payment of Lease Linbility 1,234.75] 11,290161)
Irterast Pald [154.58] [793.42)
Net Cash flow Generated from [ {Used in} Financing Activities 2,ESE.D3 3,552.27
Met {Decrease] / Inerease In Cash and Cash Equivalents [23.94) 17.53
Met {Decrease] [ Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents {23,94) 17.53
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 196.07 17E.54
Cash and Cash Equivalents at year end 172,14 196.07
Camponents of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balancas with Banks - In Current Accournly 144,42 143.47
Balancas with Banks - Fixed Ceposits - 12.96
Chegues on Hand 7.40 N1 []
Cash on Hand 20.32 39.64
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 172.14 196.07
Changes In llabilities arising from financing activities
Cpening balance of barrowings E,053.00 5,337.79
Procaeds from borowings E,335.61 T.568.00
IRepayment of borrawings {1,975.456) 14,852,79)
Closing halance of horrowings 12,413,15 8,053.00




!meis Horne Retall Limited
CIM: L52100MHZ011PLLZLZEGS
Statement of Cash Flow for The Year Ended March 21, 2025

{% in Lakhs)
5r Yaar Ended Year Ended
Particulars
Ma. March 21, 2025 March 31, 2024

Nntes:

|il The agowe statement of Cash Fiows has besn prepared under indirect method 25 set out in Ind A5, ‘Statement of Caeh Flows', as
specified under section 133 af the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies | ndizn Accounting Standard] Aules, 2015 |as amended|

liil Refer note 18 of the financizl statements. As mentioned therein, thera nas been 2 change In te dassificaren of liability on accaunt af
nan redemplion of preference shares in the finzncial staterments, Howeser, lor the porpoases af disclosure in Staterent of cash Flows,
halances of borrowing cantineed ta includes & §20 lakhs of uaredremad preference shares, which is cassified under Sther Current
Financlzl Liabllities in the balance sheet as there Is no movement in the cash flows on account of suck non redemption.

The gccompanying notes 1to 56 are an integral part of the financial statements,

Far and on behalf of Roard of Directors

L

For Singhi & Co, Samson Samue

Chartered Accowntants CAief Executive Oficer and Caairman and Nas-
Firrm R Whoe Time Director Freculive Cirector _,.'r
DIN: I0R 10834

As par our repart of aven data attached

Ravi Kapoor
Parter
membership

Company Secretary

Mumbai
Riay 12, MG




Praxis Howme Retail Lirmited
Statement af Change in Equity far The Year Ended March 31, 2025

|} Equity Share Caplal *

Balance as at April 01, X0

G605

Changes In Equity Share
l:apltal during the year

(% irs haks)
Balance as at March 31, 2025

S00.07

6,760.01

Balance as at April 01, 2023

Eha;gu.s. i|1 Equiry Share
Capital during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2024

178351

1.477.40

LB 2P0

= Restated balances at tha beminning of the regernag perfod and changes in equity share capital due t2 price period ereoes & il

(B) Other Equity [% in lalchs)
Reserees and Surplus
; Capltal Shce-Based " | - Money received
Particulars Capital Securlties Payrment Retainad g
Aedempticn 2 againat share Total
Reserye Premium Reserve (Refer Earnings
Resaren warrants
Hote M. 30)
|Balance @s at April 01, 2024 7O0EE.34 | 1215771 5.0 2800 | 132,377.54] 1, G000 120, 57H.44)
PriolilfiLoss) for he yeer - - (3,497,585 - (3.497.85)
Remeazuramants of Nefined banofit plans _ : - 155.57] - 13557
Tatal Comprehensive Incorme For The Year - - - - : (35034 4.553.42)
Shara based pavrrants 1281 | - - 34.62
Rights lssur Fxpm:- i - - - | - - -
Preferential lssue Cxpensas - | L
Ad|ustrient pursuart t2 - mployee Share Eased 2lan (FADE Scheme| - 15.75] 5.75 - -
I onay received against share warrznls & 1,100.20 - - 108750 2ET.R]
Share Warrant converted to 11,500.00) (1,600.00)
B oney rﬂnrwrd:g.': nst sharn we ..1 ats writtrn ook 1.200.07 11, 2000060 -
Addition during Lhe year - Fursuant Lo Rights lscoe = - s .
Exerclse of Share Dptans . 7 = = o
Balance as at March 31, 2025 9,168,340 | 13,297.71 | 5.00 57.07 {25,525 21 487.50 {12,808.56)
[% in lakhs)
Reservas and Surplus
- Capltal | Ehofs Hancd tdonay received
Particulars Capital Securities Payrient Retainad 5
Redemption i against share Total
Reserve Premiurm o, Reserve [Refer Earnings R
Mote Mo, 30)
Balance as at April 01, 2023 706834 | 10,150.62 5.00 105,52 123, 808.20]| - | [5&Ta.48)
Prafivf|Leas) for the pear - [R.571.25 - [8,571.25)
Hermeasurements of efined benefit pians = - - 2811 : EEREY
Total Comprehensive Income For The Year - = - - PR EFDAS) 18 620.35)
Share basad payments 49.65 - - 40.65
Hight= Issun Frponsns - (306.59]| - - - - 120k 549}
Prelurential lssaa Exparaes - (ZH1.587] 128187}
AZIUETMENT pUrsUENT to krrployes Share Hazed Plan [F50R Scherme) 150.91] 50.01 = T
Mariry recoived against share wiarrants - - S0 A - 1,60 00 1, AMER0N
Atdition daring the vear - Pursdant 1o Aghts s5ue - PR ] - 2453.28
sxprose of S_hafg_ttlprinns 76,36 - 176.36| - e ) -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 7,968.34 | 12,097,711 .00 2800 (32,377.54) 1,600.00 [10,578.44)

Mates :

11 There wara no changes in othar equity 4.0 to changres in acrpienting palisios or prine pericd erors
11] The aucompanying nates 110 56 are an integra| part of tha financial staterents.

a5 per aur report of even date attached

Far Singhi & Co.
Thatesed Arcoanrarss

Frea Reglsteatian o, SI120492

sembership rg.: 040204

wumbal
wWhay 12, 2035

Ehidcla

Chief Fresusivr OFficer and
Whale Teme Diractor

B B R4

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Lamsn

Samson Samuel

pr———

Chairrrar and Non-Executive

Drirectu
Lz 07

Wi hruwe
Company Secratary




Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements

1.

2.1

2.2

2.3

Corporate Information

Praxis Home Retail Ltd {"PHREL" or “the Company”) was originally incorporated on lanuary 31, 2011 as GRN
Energy Private Limited with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai [“RaC"). Further, name of the
Company was changed to GRN Retail Private Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation was issued on
December 21, 2016 by RaC. Furthermore, name of the Company was changed to Praxis Home Retail Private
Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation was issued on Januoary 5, 2017 by RoC. Pursuant to the
Composite Scheme of Arrangements under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
became a public Company domiciled in India.

The Company is engaged in the business of Home Retailing through departmental stores under various formats
acrass the country.

The Company is a public limited Company which is listed on two recognised stock exchanges in India. The
Company is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the
Companies Act, 1956). The registered office of the Company is located at Mumbai, Maharashtra, India,

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 were authorized for issue by the
board of directors on May 12, 2025,

Significant Accounting Policies
Compliance with Indian Accounting Standard [Ind AS):

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared and comply in all material aspects with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 [the Act) read with relevant rules and other accounting principles. The policies set out below have been
consistently applied during the period presented except where a newly issued accounting standard ar revision in
existing accounting standard reguires change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which also is the Company’s functional currency and
all amounts, are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, with two decimals, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the information and
disclosures mandated by Schedule Wl to the Act, applicable Ind AS, other applicable pronouncements and
regulations as amended from time to time.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for the
following:

» certain financial assets and liabilities {including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair valug;
and
¢ defined benefit plans - planned assets measured at fair value




2.4 Use of judgements, estimates & assumptions

2.5

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make
estimates, judgement and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liahilities, income and expenses, the disclosure of
contingent asset and liabilities at the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could
differ fram thase estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of
such changes in the circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimate are reflected in the financial
statements in the periad in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised products
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in
exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and stated net of discounts, returns,
applicable taxes,

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following
criteria is met:

1. The customer simultanecusly receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
perfarmance or

2. The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is
created or enhanced; or

3. The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and an
entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the point
in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Interest incame

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate [EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, ta the net carrying amount of
the financial asset.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive such dividend is established,

Gift Voucher

The Company issues Gift Vouchers with 1 year validity. The Gift Vouchers, which are unutilized at the end of
their validity period is recognized as income,




2.6 Purchase of Goods under Sale or Return basis

2.7

The Company alsa purchases inventories on a Sales or Return basis (SOR) where cost of such purchases [ trade
payables becomes due when such inventories are being sold off. Under SOR basis, the Company does not have
any ownership rights of the said inventory but it acts as a custadian for the inventory till the same are being sold
or returned. The Company has a right to return the inventory to the vendor at any paint prior to its sales. On the
Balance sheet date, the Company reverses the value of such inventories which are acquired on 50R basis and
are in its possession along with the simultaneous reversal of such amount fram purchases/trade payables.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses if any. The initial cost of an asset comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management.

Capital work-in-progress comprises cost of property, plant and equipment {including related expenses), that are
not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference bBetween the net realisable value and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

The Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment acquired in a business combination is recorded at fair value less cost
to sell as on the date of business combination,

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its recoverable amount.

Property, Plant and Equipment are eliminated from the financial statements, either on disposal or when retired
from active use.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and changes, if any, are accounted prospectively.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
anly when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or lass
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.




Praperty, Plant and Equipment are depreciated under the written down value method as per the useful life and
in the manner prescribed in Part "C" Schedule |l to the Act, except for Leasehold Improvements which are
amortised over the life of right of use asset.

Assets Useful life
| Furniture & Fixtures B 10 years
Office Equipment ) 5 years
Plant & Machinery 15 years
Electrical Installations li} years
Computers, Laptops and IT equipment 3 years L
Leasehold Improvements Over the lite of rl'gﬁ of use
asset

2.8 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost and other costs incurred, which is attributable to preparing the
assets for its intended use, less accumulated amartization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cast
of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is recorded at fair value on the date of acquisition.

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over their estimated useful economic life. The estimated
useful life of the assets is five years.

An item of intangible assets is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in the Statement of
Profit or Loss when the asset is derecognised.

The useful lives and methods of amortisation of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted praspectively, if appropriate.

2.9 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Mon-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events ar changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amaunt may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets arc grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets [cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

2.10 Current and Non-current classification

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle.

Assets
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
i) It is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal

operating cycle or
It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or
It is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date or,




iv)  Itis cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other assets are classified as non-
current.

Liabilities
& liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria
il It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle or
i) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or
iii)  Itis due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date or,
iv]  The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as
nan-current,

Deferred tax asset and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating cycle
Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents. The Company’s operating cycle is within a period of 12 months,

2.11 Fair value measurement

Accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair value for both financial and non-financial
assets.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an arderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

A In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal ar the mast advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or
a liakility is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their econemic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
is available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:




Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Yaluation techniques far which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unohbservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
{hased on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reparting period.

The Company's Management determines the policies and procedures for recurring and non— recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoted financial assets measured at fair value,

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which
are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies, For this analysis, the
tManagement verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the
valugtion computation to contracts and other relevant documents.,

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external
sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions of Financial instruments {including
those carried at amortized cost) {Refer note 26} and Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement
hierarchy (Refer note 26},

2.12 Derivatives

Cerivatives including forward contracts are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
Company does not designate their derivatives as hedges and such contracts are accounted for at fair value
through profit or loss and are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In respect of derivative transactions, gains / losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on
settlement.

On a reporting date, open derivative contracts are revalued at fair values and resulting gains / losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.13 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are initially measured at transaction price excluding any financing arrangements in sale
transactions of the Company. Expected Credit Loss is assessed and recognized as per Financial Instrument policy
in2.15




2.14 Inventaries

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Costs of Inventaries are computed on Weighted
Average basis. Cost includes purchase cost and other costs incurred to bringing the inventory to its location and
condition, Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.15 Financial Instruments

The Company recognises financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognised at fair values on initial recognition, except for
trade receivables, which are initially measured at transaction price.

{A} Financial Assets:

a) Classification

b}

The Company shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (FWOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial Recognition and Measurgment

The Company recognizes financial asset and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial asset and liabilities are recognised at fair value on initial
recagnition, except for trade receivable which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction cost
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial asset and financial liabilities that are not
fair value through Profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition,

c) Subsequent Measurement

Financial asset at Amortized cost

A Financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

ii) Financial Asset at Fair Value through other comprehensive incarme [FYOCI)

Financial Asset is subsequently measured through other comprehensive income if it is held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling
financial asset and contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to the cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through Other Comprehensive Income (QC1), except for the recognition
of impairment gains and losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Further in cases where the Company has made
irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investment which are classified as equity
instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.
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When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OC| is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains / (losses). Interest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

iif} Financial Asset at Fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss,

d] Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOC! debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the Company
measures the expected credit loss associated with its trade receivables based on historical trend,
industry practices and the business enviranment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate
basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk.

e} Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
" Right to receive cash flow from assets have expired or,
* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or,
" |t retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a “pass through” arrangement.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is
derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained
contral of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is
continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing invalvement in the financial asset,

[B] Financial Liabilities

a} Initial Recognition and Measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and
payahles, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade
and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

b} Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at amortized cost: After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR} method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




i}

i)

Borrowings:

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amaunt is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of
the borrowings using the EIR method.

Trade and Other Payables:

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method

t] Derecognition

i<
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A4 financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recagnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Contributed Equity

Equity Shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
ardinary shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Pravisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure
requirad to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to
determine the present value is a current pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the
value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Contingent Liakilities and Contingent Assets

A cantingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will he
confirmed by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present ohbligation that is not recognized because it is probable that an
outflow of resources will not be required to settle the obligation. However, if the possibility of outflow
of resources, arising out of present ohligation, is remote, it is not even disclosed as contingent liability.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably, The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the notes to financial statements. A Contingent asset is not
recognized in financial statements, however, the same are disclosed where an inflow of economic
benefit is probable.




2.18 Foreign currency transactions
a} Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The functional currency of the
Company is the Indian Rupee. The financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees.

b} Transactions, translation and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a net
basis.

2.19 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the Equity
sharehaolders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the
period.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders is adjusted for after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated
with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.20 Taxes on Income

Income tax expense Tor the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax

Current Income Tax for the current and prior period is recognised at the amount expected to be paid to
or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Current tax is recognised in statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax arises
from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset
and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting

date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financiiilﬁmrting
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Deferred tax assets are recopnised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside
the statement of profit and loss, Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

2.21 Employee benefit

{i}) Short Term Employee Benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-manetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reparting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as short
term employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet

{ii} Post-Employment Benefits
The following are the post-employment schemes:

(a}) defined benefit plans such as gratuity and
(b] defined contribution plans such as provident fund, ESIC, L\WF.

Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity Obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period .The defined benefit
obligation is caleulated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value
af the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Re-measurement of gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recoghnised in the period in which they
occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement
af changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
ahbligation resulting from plan amendments ar curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss
a5 past service cost.
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“which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Defined Contribution plans
The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations ence the contributions have been paid.

The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized
as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

{iii} Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled whaolly within 12 months
after the end of the reporting period in which the employees render the related service, They are
therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services
provided by employees up to the end of the reparting peried using the projected unit credit method.
The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The obligations are presented as current liakilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless
of when the actual settlerment is expected to occur.

Share-Based Payments

Equity-settled share based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured
at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. Details regarding the determination of the
fair value of equity-settled share based payments transactions are set out in Note no. 30.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share based payments is expensed on a
straight line basis over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that
will eventually vest, with a correspanding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the
Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the
revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss such that the
curmulative expenses reflects the revised estimate, with a carresponding adjustment to the Share Based
Payments Reserve.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of
diluted earnings per share.

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
aperating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated based on available infarmation,

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and




2.24 Leases

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the
accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The standard includes two recognition exemptions for
lessees — leases of ‘low-value’ assets {e.g., persanal computers) and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less).

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is or contains a lease. That is, of the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

Where the Company is the lessee:

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consists of leases for stares, warehouses and offices taken
on lease. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract and
period to be considered for recognition of lease liability and right-of-use assets. At the date of
commencement of lease, the Campany recognise a right-of-use asset ("ROU"} and a corresponding lease
liability for all lease arrangement in which it is a lessee except for leases with a non-cancellable term of
twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases, For these short-term leases which have
term less than 12 months and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an
pperating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments [including Commaon
Arca Maintenance) that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit
in the lzase. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.
The lease liahility is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the
lease liability {using the effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the
lease payments made.

The Company remeasures the lease liability {and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-
of-use asset] whenever:

¢ The lease term has changed ar there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within
the control of the Company affects whether the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise an option
not previously included in its determination of the lease term, or not to exercise an option
previously included in its determination of the lease term., in which case the lease liability is
remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.

e A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in
which case the lease liability is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification. The effective date of the modification is the date when both the parties agree to the
lease modification and is accounted for in that point in time.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease
payments [including Commeon Area Maintenance) made at or before the commencement day, less any
lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the non-
cancellable period or lease term as per the management assessment.
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The Company applies Ind A5 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for
any identified impairment loss as described in the ‘Impairment of Non-Financial Assets ' policy.

Variable rentals that do not depend on an index or rate, are recognised as expenses in the periods in
which they are incurred

Where the Company is the Lessor:

Leases in which the Company does mot transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an assets are classified the asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is
accounted for on a straight line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging on operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over
the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the
period in which they are earned.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated July 24, 2020 and lune 18, 2021, issued an
amendment to Ind AS 116-Leases, by inserting a Practical Expedient w.r.t "Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions” effective from the period beginning on or after April 01, 2020. Pursuant to the above
amendment, the Company has elected to apply the Practical Expedient of not assessing the rent
concessions as a lease modification for all the rent concession which are granted due to Covid-19
Pandemic and has recognized the impact of such rent concession as other income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Business Combination

Business combinations have been accounted for using the acquisition method under the provisions of
Ind AS 103, Business Combinations. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets
transferred, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of acquisition,
which is the date on which control is transferred to the Company. The cost of acquisition also includes
the fair value of any contingent consideration. Identifiable assets acquired, liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair value on the date of
acquisition. Transaction costs that the Company incurs in connection with a business combination such
as finder's fees, legal fees, due diligence fees, and other professional and cansulting fees are expensed
as incurred.

Business combination between entities under common control is accounted for using the pooling of
interest method, the assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying
amounts. The only adjustments that are made are to harmonise accounting policies.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortisation of ancillary cost incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and the exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. General and specific barrowing costs
that are directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended
use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.
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Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Warranty Costs

Costs of warranty include the cost of labour, material and related overhead necessary to repair a
product during the warranty period. The warranty period is usually one to three years. Costs related to
warranty are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent an future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:
Estimation of deferred tax assets recoverable

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the same can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has not recognized deferred tax asset which is primarily on account of unused brought
forward losses, in the absence of the reasonable certainty that taxable income will be generated in the
near future to offset the losses if any, incurred by the Company. Refer note 36 for amounts of such
temporary differences an which deferred tax assets are not recognised.

Estimation of defined henefit chligation

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment employee benefits and the
present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
invalves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in
currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit abligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate.
Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future
salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective
countries. Refer note no.29 for key actuarial assumptions, '




= Impairment of trade receivables, loans and other financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets arc based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs
ta the impairment calculation, based on the Company’s history, existing market conditions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Refer Note no.27 an financial risk management where credit risk and related impairment disclosures are
made.

Equity-settled share based payments

The Company initially measures the cost of equity settled transactions with employees using a Black
Scholes Pricing Model to determine the fair value of the liability incurred. Estimating fair value for share-
based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation madel, which is
dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination of the
most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility
and dividend yield and making assumptions about them.

The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions are
disclosed in MNote no.30.
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MNotes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements

3 [a). Property, Plant and Equiprment (% in Lakhs)
Off i Electri
Particulars d i Erpitine amdt Cormputers Lezsehald Plant & Machinery ctrn:_al Total
Equipment Fixture Improvements Installation

Gross Carrying Armount
A5 At March 31, 2023 16591 241,77 17%.57 153.24 4.74 20472 1,550.35
Additions 32.24 254.14 24,58 91.09 17.9% 41.14 461,23
Deletions [23.81) 123.81)
A5 AL March 31,2024 135,15 1,005.52 204,55 320.51 22.74 24590 1.367.77
Additlons 1.97 201.05 552 52.55 35,54 13177 47F.E1
Deletions |11.61) 1145.31) [759.6R) (89.13) [12.40) 145.11} (340.53)
As At Mar 31 2025 185.51 1147.66 180,80 133.65 45,87 332,55 2076.04
Accumulated Depreclation
ag &t March 31, 2023 5667 137.57 15%.43 29,71 0,74 25.85 414.39
Depreciation for the Year 5817 211.50 1650 15.26 1.66 RLT71 an5.19
Delations (23.81) [23.81]
As AL Margh 31, F034 114,84 349,48 176.32 J1.16 2.38 H1.80 74573
Nepreciation far the Year a1.17 195.36 12,95 2823 786 5785 337.24
Deletians [9.80) 152,221 (7E.07) (18,521 (0.56] 118,32 1127.39]
A At Mar 31,2025 136.41 49652 161.22 30.87 0.59 120,93 055.63
MNet Carrying Value

fis At harch 31,2024 E3.31 TaG. 44 28,23 135,37 20.34 16410 1,241.99
As At Mar 31 2025 49,10 651.05 19.58 152,78 36,28 162 1,120.42
3 {b). Capital Work-In-Progress (% Im Lakhs]

Particu lars Total

s At april 01, 2024 5751

Incurred during the yeir Ed 28

Capitalized during the year 1107.800

As At Mar 31, 2025 4.19

|Particulars Total

As At April D1, 2023 15.07

Incurred during the year AR3.17

Capitalized during the year 1440.15]

As At March 31, 2024 57.51

Ageing for Capital Work-in-Progress as on March 31, 2025 {% in Lakhs)

|Particulars Amaount In OWIF far peried of

= Lhan 3
Less than 1 year 1-2 years -3 vears Wce Ko Total
YEars

Frajects In progress 0.62 3.76 - 4.39

Projects tamporarily suspnded - - - -

(Tatal 062 3.76 - - 4.39

Ageing for Capital Work-in-Progress as on March 31, 2024 [% In Lakhs)

(Particulars Aamaount In CWIP for peried of o

> thaf
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Blpre than:2 Tatal
WEArS

Frajects In prograss 57.51 - - 57.91

Crajects temporarily suspended - - - -

Taotal 5791 g - - 57.91

Mote - The Company do not have any Capital-work-in grogress, whese completion is overdue of bas exceeded it cost compared to its origingl plan.




4. ight-i-usa Assets

% in Lakhs]

s At Rear 31 2025

Particulars Bulldirgs Office equipments Tutal
Fross Carrying ﬁm;unl .
Ae AL Bdacch 31, 2023 o 1581566 | - 15,915 66
Anditons 7,105.40 | E 7,115.L0
dadif calioes [EEEREN
TRAnsas 302670
be At fdah 11,2024 - L18,145.17
Al ans 51 &7 £ ELE
Wadlticatians EEEES T - ST
Lisposs s | ifseadyl - (L5E3.010
fs AL March 31, 2025 21,%30.64 - 21,239.63 |
Arcurnulated Depredation L
s b Wiarch 31, 2023 545118 545118
Deprecrue far the vear 3,263.58 | 3,753.84
R e atines ] - | -
Dispasals 1,21 74| L hamaa
as ok barch 31,2034 7.413.23 - 7,413.28
Mepreciation tar e Tear 2140383 2,401.91 |
rccficzaca: - -
Lisposals |1,2658.56] 1LB.AG]
As AL March 31 2025 &,650.34 0,534
Mt Carnging Walue
A5 A7 Marca 31 ddas Ti5.a0 1072550
A Il'| Mar:h 31,2025 12,521.24 - 13,581.33
15 (al. Other intargible Azsets % In Lakhz]
: Computar
Perticulars Tetal
Software

Crmias Carrying Amaunt
A5 &t March 31, Zuzd 112.495
Addticay UHG |
Ay A Fdarcin 31,2329 121.29 121.22
Addmons 1.26 L35
A At March 31 ,200% 1rE5s | 123.55
Fuzcumaulated Amsartizatian
A5 At March 31, 2033 35.CE
Amartsrbon eapere il Year wie |
4 A1 fdacch 31,2024 LI5.1E
Amart soton exparss Tur e Year 4.30
Aus At Plarch 31 2035 108.4& )
Met Bonk Waldg
83 AF Wanch 21,2024 L6.14 1012

far & 15,09 13.08

FAzaata are abae

rthan insernaly genersied
el Balancn Us=hu life of Intarpibie gssels fapla 5 searns.

5 (bl Intangible assets undar davelopment

1% in Lakhs|
Partlculars ! Traal
As AL April 01, 2024 102
Incurred caring the year 1.81
|Lapital cod during e vear B
As AL March, 2025 13.05
Particulars Tedal
|z At april 01, 2eud
Ircurred chiving the yess ig 28
Captalized during the year -
a5 At March A1, k024 103%
Againg for Intangibée assets under development as oo March 31, 2025 1= in Lakhs}|
Particulats | Amourd in intangible assets urder o ent far period of

“han 3
Less than 1 y=ar 1-3 yrars 13 waars Hare it “otal
- LLL
Prozcls in pragress 181 10.28 - 12.0%
Projects tem acrariby suwsaended - - - - T
Trdal 1.%1 10.28 - 1z.0%
Againg for Intangible assets under development s en Manch 31, 2024 (% in Lakhs)
| Particulars Amaurd in Intangitie assets under develapment far periad of
wihar 3 -
Less shan 1 year 1.2 years 1-9 years Mgk Thar atkal
yRars
Prisicis in pragress 1018 - - 1028
aurariby ssaended - - = N
1005 - T = 1022

Mabe - The Sy havi Intangibic asscks ancer develapmenl, whiss canm alstion 5 overdue

T "
W
i -
- £ ““

G

|



Praxis Home Retall Limited
Motes annexed to and Tforming part of the financial siatements

& |Other Financial Assets - ¢ ) (Tin Lakhs)
) A at March 31, 2025 [ s a1 March 31, 2024
Particulars R ]
i = Currenkt Blon Current Current [ Mon Current

Sooarily Deposits - Unsecured, Corsidered Good 2631.68 415.85 21543 1,111 &
Orther Receivables i
2} Securlty Depasiv  Considered Good™ 10,100.00 o 1010540 -
ki crtharst®
Considered Good 152.92 - 375.85 -
Credil Irmpaired 253,72 - 19234
ess: Allowance for deahtful debts (253.72) . [1mzas)
|Total 10,516.50 415.85 10,701.39 | 111486

* 'Se:':u:rlrl,r Drpasit is towards hease agreement which bas papirad. (Refer Hate 1o a0
+= Anceieables includes : i| Recelvable from S-commerse markotplaces through whom szles has baen carried sl and i) Regalvebin from banks /MEFC towards saies made thraugh their

made of paymeonts.

7 Other Assets - Current & Non Current 7 [% In Lakhs}
Particulars A5 at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024
Current Man Current Current Kon Current
|Unsecured, Considered Good, Unless Otherwise Stated
Capilal Advances : - 1t.66 - 1B 48
Advances ather than Capital Advances:
1§ Agvance to Krlated Farties I68.38 4592 -
Less: Provision for Doubtial Advances [300.00} 130000 -
Met Advance Lo Ralated Fartes 68.38 4392 -
ii] Advance ta supplicrs 474,38 583
i} advaron to Employees .11 H.al -
Prepaid Expenges 34.01 im.73 -
GET prid under protest 67.13 13.50 -
Balancas with Statutary Aatharities Considened good 1,933,368 161800
Halances with Statutory Authorities -Considered dochiful 55.44 EERE x
L ogs:Pravision [or Doubtial Balances [55.44) ] 155440 &
Tatal ] ] 2,595.35 1266 | 188558 167.68
& MNon-Current Tax Asse1s 1% InLakhs]
IFartI-:uIars A B
i ) March 31, | March 31,
Tax deductesd al source 251 B.51
Tak pacd ander protest ) 21,76 237k ]
Total § 7587 2830
9 Inventories 1% in Lakhs}
LN Asat
Particulars March 31, march 31,

- i 0I5 074
Sreck-in-Trade (Including steck in transit - % 318,94 Lakhs, March 37, 2004 0 3 20537 Lashs) 3.873.56 LR:1 R
Facking materals and Others 66,66 L0
Less : Pravision for Obsolete nventory and Shrinkzgr (18%.05] 1217.58]
[Total Inventories ; 3,752.17 5,743.61

[Walurd at cost or Met Realisable Walue whichrver is lower)




10 Trade Receivables

_[#®in Lakhs]

i “Asat Asat
Parttoulars March 31, Mareh 31,
B 2025 024
|Unseured considered good unless otherwise stated
| Considerad Good 1212 IE.T4
| Credit mpaired 3691 ELR
 mltla ok b x
[ ] Am03 | sael
|Less - Alkowznce for doubtfal gebts N (34.80)
| Total = 5 1232 | 28.74
Trade Receivables ageing schedule a5 on March 31, 2025 R — [Xin Lakhs]
Particulars i Outstanding far the following periods fram due date of payment
Mot due Lessthiam f Bmonthasd 1- Years 2-% Years Total
= manths year
| Undizpured Trade recnivables — considered good - 243 .68 - g 12,12
Undisguted Trade Azcelyablas - which hava significant increase —
in crudit risk o - i e -
|Undisgured Trade Aeceivahias - creaii-.i.mpaimn - .03 3.469 3309 36.91
| Dlsputed Trade Forrivablos — considared goOO . - | =i
| Dispated Trade Aecelvatblas — which hava signfcant ingrease B
|in credit risk : B - i =
| Disputed Trade Recelvakles - credit impsired - -
[Total = s | 846 7.38 33.19 42,03
Trade Receivables ageing schadule a5 on March 31, 2024 [Xin Lakhs]
Particulars . Ouistanding far the follawing periods rom due date of paymert
Mt due Lass than & Bimonthsl 1-Z ¥aars -3 Years Total
— manths year X
Undl_spl.l?t-"d-'ra:lc: reativables — considered pood ] 1803 o2 - 2804
Undisguted Trada Azcelyablas - which hava significant increase
in cradit risk TRy - - - B =
Ungdisgured Trada Aeceivakles - credit impaired - 1.57 0.72 2240 34.88
Dlspubed T > Beprivaklos — considered good - - - - =
Disputed Trade Recelvabizs — which hava significant increase |
in cradit risk > - e | - . -
Disputed Trade Recelakles - credit rmpaired ¥ - - £ E
Total - Fares 29,59 1.44 32.60 - 63.62
11 Cash and Cash Eguivalents - % in Lakhs}
Az at s at
Particulars March 31, Mlareh 31,
I 2025 e
Galances with Banks - n Current Accaunrs - 144,42 14547
Balances with Banks - “mnd Jepasits - 1296
Cheques on Hand 7.40 o.on
Cash on Hand B 20.32 3061
Total 172,14 196.07
12 Bank Balance othar than Cash and Cash Equivalents above (% in Lakhs)
Y As at Asat
Particulars March 31, March 31,
B _ 2025 2024
Bank Balance - Unclimed armaunt p.;'(.:blé Loweards Iractional shares™ 331 131
- FE 331

ricted Bank B2lance




Praxis Home Retall Limited
Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial statemaents
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' [A) Equtty Share Capital R [® i Lakhs)
. As al Az at
Farticul
i s Miarch 31, 2025  March 31, 7024
Authorised
a uiry < snf N d :
30,00,00,000 9(‘,.'\. iy share = 5 each [ 41 March 2024 20,00,00,000 15,a00.00 10,300.07
anu ity shares af £ & zach)
Izsued
13,52, 23,402 meuity shares ol T 5 each | 31 Masch 2024 17,57,33,412
eyuily shares of %5 aacn) Ty 6,761.17 6,2061.13
Subscribed and Faid up 5
13,52,18,184 scuity shares of T 5 each | 3150 Maren 30248 12,52,14,154
gty shares af ® 5 aach) ; 6, 760,91 6, 260.91
Reconciliation af humber of Equity Shares
. “ha A ot
Particidars March 31, 2025 Parch 3%, 2024
Mumber of Mumber of
= jn lakh, |k
Shares = e Shares ~ i e
Cpening Ralanea af Equity Shares of £ 5 each 137,57,73, 402 626117 LR EREN 378377
ard : Sharas issuec during Lhe gaar |Pursaanl Lo Right 125080 - - 441,085,572 2.459,28
Acd : Shares issosc during Uie yaar |Purssant To EEDE) - 162,500 113 |
v : Shares issu2a during the waar [Pursuant to Lonversion af Warrants]
1,01, CHD, Q) El.'.ﬂ_l:l_lll - -
Total Shares issued 13,52,23402 e 676117 12,52,23.402 adal.l/f
Less: Shares kaptin abroyanca (Refer Mote Mo, i b=loe] 5718 [ 5,218 125
Total Shares gutstanding at the end of tha year g 13,5218, 184 _ ETE0.91 1252 18,184 6,260.91

angsjﬂlghls Attadhed ta Equity Shares

The Cormaany has enly one ase af Foulty Shares having a par wslue af £ 5/- each al U2 Balance Shaes Date. Sant balder is prtithn L ore vot2 par share in case of vating by shae of
haads zad nae vote per Shares held in case of voling oy pallfBailon Ezch heder of Eqairy Skarz is a so antitled wo normal dividend (Inzlusing interim dividend, ianyg aa may be

dizciare oy the campany

in the svent o ligaidation of company, 708 dolnars of agaity s1ares will Be 2nted w reesive rensaing asse7s o tha eampary, after distribuan of all praferent:s amaunts, T

distributions will he In aropartion ta the nuraer af eouity sheses held Ly sharehe e

PurEdant to tae araw sicns a tha Campanizs Act, 2017, the issoe of 5,218 Equity Shanes are «ea7in al:-:!;a.r-cc corresponding te the espective sharehalcers holding of 1,04.571 equits

shares i Fubure Retail Limiled,

Die=tails of Shares pledged

Particulars

As At March 31, 2028

As ak March 31, 3024

Ho. of Shares pledgad oy provates

shares in the Company held by each sharaheldar hodding mare than 5 X sh

ares and number of Shares held are a5 undear:

As At March 31, 2028

As at March 31, 20249

Name af Shar=halder Mo, of Shares % of Ma. of Shares % af % change
| held Holding Feld Holding during the
year

Equity Shares =
Surpias Favest Pnvate limited 24838 Tih 131+ R RN FATIE] 21364 it
Wangal Dhansal & PACS - 10706647 i6.51 1UNH
Lipwarsal Trusrass Put Ltd - - 0, 0, R 718 100%
Futu=z Hospitzliby Private Lirnived % 45,13,318 EX 100%
Fuluse Carporate Resources Privata Lmitan - - 4,15.625 ] 100%
Reathany Cyriac 1.01,71 464 741 =

Disclosure af Sharahelding of Promoters

;_I:_I!il:.lu-surc of Sharchelding of Promoters as at March 31, 2025 s a5 Tl

. Asat March 31, 2025 Aaat March 31,2004 |

| 4 change

IName of Promatar Mo. of Shares Percentage of 1otal shares Mo, of Shares | o R o duwring the

| tatal shares

| 2 year

[ gisnre Brvant i s Laos 414 ooem|  ooon

[Furure Corporate Rasaurces Private Lirmited 216628 | 0.31% 415,625 0.33% 0.00%

[Total | 4,16,037 031% 1.15.030 0.33%, 0.I0s

8zpregatn number of sharos without seynent ey recesvad in cash ot rsuant B scheme af arrargament) during Lhe linancial year 207718 - 246,383,426 Lyuily Shares.

IReter Mote 30)

fus at March 31, 10325, 612,500 Mo, of Equity Sharas [Aarcn 41, 2024 Mo, af eouity shares 1,159,000 are reseraed for lssuance towardy ulstanding Ermplayan Stace Opticn grantac,




Mates anneked by and farming part of the financial statements

1% |Nan-Current Lsbilites - Provilons = 1%1n Lakhs)
Particulars ! A5 at Biarch 31, 2005 l"d_itM:ll"d‘l!!, 2024
: E Current Mon-Current current Mon-Current
Fravision for Empk;l.-:: Benefs )
zratuity (Aela rote no 283 I1.62 111,85 ILED 155.60
Camoensatad Skserces P ] B.52 J1.80 1434
Tatal ' z3.40 | 118,53 | 560 60,94
16 | Finanoal Lishilily-Aemersings 2 1= im Lakhs|
< A at March 31, 205 As At Marndn 31,3024
Eartinular :
Unzscured Current van-Currail Current fean-Current |
Inter Comparate Oepasits [Ratar rate &) i
- Fram Ralated Partizs 10, 105.15 | - 4,2351 -
- bmom Lthers 1,676.01 | 1 1125 00
Tatal 2 12,783.15 | _FAERm -
Sacuriy . B
18} Iriter Compoate Deposits are reasyahls an demana secared by promsory Tats
17 |Truda Payab : 1% in Lakhs}
: ) s at [ st
Particulars ] & flwrch 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Tol= Cutalardirg dugs of Micre znd 5mal Loleprises & 148751 7.0E8.51
Tata utskarding dues of Crediees ether thar Small and Micno Erterpr ey . 752571 pF N LR
Teaal ) = E 01T “14,386.43
Trada Payables ageing schedule ax on Merch 31, 025 1% In Lakhs)
Farliculars = _Qutstanding fer tha fallowing periods from dys dats af .
I . Less than 1 Year 1-2 Yaars Z-3 Yemprs Wiurs than 3 aas | Todal
(1 RGR E R3LIE 52382  ASE 1506 | AR
i1 Others z 4,892 17 1,433.08 266,84 121.73 5526105
(771 Disprted duas - BSKIE ) - | Z === - R
i) Disputed dues - Cibers | - . 7 - B
Total ] | 5,826.23 AR 27540 186,37
L nmilied trade peygaliles (arer Tan mcra and sz | erterprise:) |
[Goamd Todal _ - = : [
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on Merch 31, 7024 -
Partsculars | Dutztanding fee the tallowing periods from due date of payrnet _ il
e Lessthanm i fear | 1-3Wear 2-3¥ears | Morethan 3 Yoears
| et5hAL ~ 1.A71.60 1.5 EEECL, 1.2u T
bz i ;: F L8 333273 17038 735104 1111404
il7l Dispuie shies - MSKE = = - - - - -
‘iv| Dispumee dues - Othes K i s -
Titnl y 5,194.08 4,001,52 | I8E.TZ 200,210 13,1K1.5%
Snbilizd tsage payabies falinn (hascnicnn 20d smal ernerprises) L 1 L2las
Grand Tatal ~ _ 1 14,385.43
18 [Other Financiad Liabllitlies Current " 1= Im Lakihs|
Particustars At Ll
. Rarch 31, W05 | Wlarch 34, 2024
salary ard freevioges haretits aaakle 3 363,590 LHEN
Unizaimed Share o=y oo fraciin e es (Reles neca 36 331 221
[mpbs el e s 0 BArraW RS 423,04 Era ik
Unreceemzd Prefurene Shares® E30.C0 FEN R ]
Creditars fo Capits Exacnditure 229,65 13220
Other Payzies (ieres) oo MSRIT ard cthar pardes) z 275.54 _Eh'_uﬁ
Tatal B 1,A25.89 1,763.29

= o, a-Cumulatve Redeemakle Prelepeme Saaes ol ® 10045 cach ("HERS5") apgregating 1o & 610 latkn o o by Filuse Enterstses Lmsed CFLC wece dlup e recemation o0 Decermber (5, 2022, Somive’, 45 per 0a
Loenpanies Acl, 2643 and rules made therzunder, the recenption af 7y preferenns s1a6s 00 be mace out of ol profas ave lable 1 e distriauted 2 dvidend or proceess o any fesh lssee o shares mzde far the
pLrpesas of such -edemption, Ay b Campany 1@ 2ok &3 med ary profik cuning b curne Tt yeer seel Sa aiceads of 3o Fosm isoaz of shares made for the nurposes of suen edemption, U Crnpany could nnt redezmn the
HUCEPs, The saidl HORRS wiould continue 25 anredusmed prafurese sapilal o boaes of the Companty and the same shal be redesrand as par B sooasions o e Al

25 | Cbeer Current Liabliles £ - z % dn Lai]
A ar Bz at
Partlculars
- larch 31, 2025 | March 31, 2004
Advaazes Fram Custo 50711 1,045 00
Sratutary dues azyable 13344 23R3T
Total EA0.E5 1285.38




Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements
(% In Lakhs}
Particulars AREL i
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
14, Other Equity
Capital Resarva
Dpening Balance 7,968.34 7968 34
additicnd|aperspriation] uring Tha ¥ear 1,200,000 -
Closing Balance [A] 9,168.34 7,968.34
Security Premium
Opening Balance 1219771 I 150EZ
Barsuanl to the esarcise of share opticas 7636
mursuant ta Hie Rights ssue = 245528
RIghts Is5ug SxpRNSES 1 206.E9)
Frelerential lssve Sxpenses [231.67)
Fisrsusant to the Share Warrants 1,100.00
Clasing Balanca (8] 13,257.71 12,197.71
Capital Redemption Reserve
Dpaning Balance 5.0 5.00
Additionf{appropriatian) During The Year - B -
Clozing Balance {C) 5.00 5.00
|
Share- Basad Payment Reserve [Refer Note No. 30] b
Opening Balance Zy.a0 | 10562
Share based paymants 31.82 4368
Options lapsed as per 507 scheme (5.75) (50.91]
Exerrise of share aptéians - ES0F Plan 2021 - (Hh.ahk|
Closing Balance {D) 57407 2300
Retained Earnings
Opening Balance {32,372.51) 123,808.08]
Prolilf]ooss] Tor Tha Year (399785} 18,571.25]
Options tapsad as ger 507 scheme 5.75 5191
Other Camprehansive Incom Eﬂ!.u:sl Farr The Year
Re-mieasyrement Gaing[l nssl on Dofined Jenadit Plan |55.57) (13,11}
Incame Tax relating to ebove - i
Clnsing Balance [E) {35,925.17) 132,377.51)
Koney recalved against share warrants
Opening Balance 1, 600.00 -
Maenay recalved agalnst share warrants 1,687.50 1,4500.00
Share Warrant convertad 2 EqQUity [L.500.00)
mAznay roceived against share warrants wilttan bacy (1,200.0d0)
Closing Balance (F) 4H7.50 " 1,500.00
Total {&=B-+C<0+E+F| 112,90%.58) |10,578.44)
Mature and Purpose of Reserves:
a) Capltal Reserve
During the financial year erdad March 31, 2074, tha capdal reserve of 3 7,968.34 Lakhs racopnisad due to demerger of
ratail horotown division, pursueat to the composite scherme of arrangemnnt with Future Retail Lireited. During the year
arded March 31, 2025, the respective warrant holder did not exercise the optean to coneert thres crare equity share
\warranls within the conversian perind ending an February 2, 2025, These eqaity share warrants were concelled by the
Campany and application money amount of £1,200 lakhs recrived an Augest 2,203 was forfedted in terms of the isae
of s3id warrants and treated as Capital Raserve,
|b] Capital Redemption Reserve
During tha finarcial year cnded March 31, 200E, the capital redemption resares of £ 5.00 Lakks recagnised dug to
demarger of retall hemetown dreision, pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangerert with Future Reail Limited.
] Securlty Premium
Secariby prefium is created t2 record & sum equal t2 the sggregate amount ol its prermium recewved an shares issad a2
per the Companies Act, 2013,
d| Share- Based Paymant Reseree
This reseren relates to share options granted by the Comgany to Its empleyoes and directors unde=r 537, Furthar
infarmation akout share-based payments ta employees is sel out in Note no. 30,
] Retained earnings :
This represents the suralus ¢ [deficit] < the Statement of Profit and _oss, The amaunt that can be distributed By the
Comparty a5 dividend te its equity sharchpliers is determined based on the separate Financial Statamants of the
Compary and also considering the requirements of the Companics Act, 2011
f] Money received against share warrants
This represents amount received an gartial allotment of Equity Share Warrants ta areferental investzrs on prefarantiz|
allotmeant basls, (Fefer nata no. 45)




Motes annexed to and farming part of the financial statements

20 Rewvenue From Operations [ In Lakhs]
Particulare Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 mMarch 31, 2024
Sale of Producls = 11,847,496 71,862.E1
Crther Dperating Income
- Incamea from ale of Mon Saleabls Merchandises : 48,49 1812
- Inzomea from expiry af Gifl Youcher | = 77.03
Total - [ 11,896,968 2105777
21 Other Income B [% In Lakhs]
Partitulare Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 miarch 31, 2024
Letise arrd olher labilities writzen back | 3,BE7.08 464,63
Inlergst Incame | 13,49 102.78
Cther Miscellaneous income 24.12 6375
Total 3,914.69 BI6.16

i

Nate : Crther Incnme for the year anded Man}.

Change In Inventories a_F Stock-In-Trade

2028 includas  3,770.88 lakhs on account of write back of trade
payasbles ard provisions [incleding write back of relsted partics Balance ard provisions of % 269372 lakhs).

(% in Liskchis)

Particulars

Year End:ed
March 31, 2025

Year Ended
March 11, 2024

Ep_enlnz Inventories

[
5,BE7.18 |

Stock In Trade 6,899.31
Packing Malerlals and Othars Tl 115.14
Clasing Inwventarles
Stack-In-Trade 3,273.56 548718
Facking Materials and Othars GE.66 74,01
|Change In Inventories 1,020.38 1,053.26
23 Employes Benefits Expense (% in Lakhs)
e irglars Year Ended Year Ended
l.'lnrc!ljl, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salarles, War-.res and Bonus 237263 385885
Cortribution o Provident and Ouner Fund (Refer nete no. 291 175 .90 206,15
Ermployer Stock Option Expense (Refer note ro. 30| 34.82 | 48,65
Gratuity (Refer note no, 29 26.50 l 3694
Staff Welfare Fxprnses 03.15 | 152,90
Tokal 2,653.00 | 4,355.29
24 Finance Casts a (% in Lakhs)
e Year Ended Year Ended
- March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 |
intergst on Bormowings 335,88 TA8.45
Urwindirg Interest on lesse Lisbilites { 1,234.76 12300681
Chier interest costs ) 10090 167.44
Tokal 1.671.54 | 2,206.50
25 Other Expenses (% in Lakhs)
Particulars | ‘Year Ended | Year Ended
-+ March 31, 2025 march 31, 2024
Bowuer & Fuel EGE.37 | 1,2758.22
Awnt B55.74 | 1,057.30
Repalrs and Mainterance | 75,11 15367
fnsuranca 16.31 1837
Aates and Taxos 62.88 27193
Travelling & Corveyance 7654 i 223.32
Adwertisarent and Marketing 41622 | 1,434.54
House Kesping Charges 186.04 | 278.80
Transgartaticn Charges 207.61 | R ]
‘Warchousing & Distribution Charges 247.04 | 51025
Manpower dgency - Staff Hire Charges | 2163.51 1508.34
Home Delivery Expenses | 12222 413,02
Legal & Professioral 505.62 FIRAS
Directoss' Silting Fees 1040 | 16.90
Pa-,'njent to auditors (Aefer Mote no, 38} 16,32 } 24.11
Lz=s on Foreign Currency transbation or tiansactiors 18,51 | 24,26
Lass on dispasalfwrile off of Fixed Assets 21160 |
Subvention and Credit Card Charges 26B.66 46E.53
Miscellaneous Expanses B25.54 535,85
Total 5,175,64 E,765.68
[
G
*
i)
=




Praxis Home Retail Limited
Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements

26. Fair value measurements:

{a} Financial instruments by category

[% in Lakhs)
] As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Amortised cost Fair Value Amortised cost Fair Value

Financial assets
Trade Receivables 1212 - 28,74 -
Cash and cash equivalents 172.14 - 196.07 -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 331 i 131 i
above
Other Financial Assets 10,352.92 679.53 10,475.95 1,340.29
Total financial assets 10,540.48 . 678.53 10,704.07 1,340.29
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 11,783.15 - 7.423.00
Lease Liahilities 13,576.56 - 11,186.55
Trade payables 9,417.23 - 14.386.43
Other financial liabilities 1,825,809 - 1,763.329
Total financial Hahilities 36,702.83 - 34,759.37 -

Mote : The Company has not disclosed the fair value of cash and bank balances, other financial assets, trade payables, other financial
liabilities and trade receivables because their carrying amounts are reasonable approximation of fair value.
(b} Fairvalue hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are {a)
recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amartised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial
statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Campany has classified its
financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows
underneath the table.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at fair values disclosed as at March 31, 2025

[% in Lakhs)
Particulars Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Security deposits - - 679,53 £79.53
Other Receivables - = . -
Total financial assets - - B70.53 679.53

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings L L : E
Total financlal llahilities . 5 & g
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Assets and liabilities which are measured at fair values disclosed as at March 31, 2024

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Security depaosits - - 1,340.29 1,340.29
Other Receivables ; - - - : -
Total financial assets - - 1,340.29 1,340.29

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings - B -
Total financial liabilities 5 g 2 -
Notes

Level 1; Level 1 higrarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices,

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives} is

determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible an entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3; If one or mare of the significant inputs is not based an observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

(c} Valuation technigue used to determine falr values
Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include;
- the use of guoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instrumenis

- the fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is detarmined using discounted cash flow analysis / Earnings / EBITDA
multiple methad,

[d) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

The carrying amounts of lease liabilities, trade receivables, trade payables, advances to employees, advances from customers, other]
receivables, security deposits, unclaimed fractional share money, creditars for capital nature, employes payables and cash and cash
equivalents are considered to have their fair values approximately equal to their carrying values,

27. Financial Risk Management

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company’s
financial risk management policy is set by the Board of Directors,

{al Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument ar customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities - trade receivables and other receivables amounting
to T 42.03 lakhs and % 505.64 lakhs as on March 31, 2025 respectively and £ 63.62 Lakhs and % 568.29 lakhs as an March 31, 202&
respectively.

{b) Liquidity Risk

i) The Company's principal sourcas of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations.
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its abligations on time or at a reasonable
price, Typically the Company ensuras that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses and servicing of
financial obligations.
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ii] Maturity of Financial Liabilities

The arnounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, Balances due within 12 months equal to their carrying
balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

{% in Lakhs)
March 31, 2025 Less than 1 More than 1 Total
; year Year
Interest bearing borrowings* 12,206.24 - 12,206.24
Trade Payables 9,417.23 - 9.417.23
Lease Liabilities 2,671,596 10,904,600 13,576.56
Other Financial Liabilities 1,925.85 - 1,925.89
Total 26,221.32 10,204.60 37,125.92
(% in Lakhs)}
March 31, 2024 Less than 1 Maore than 1 Total
year Year
Interest bearing borrowings® 7,743.22 770322
Trade Payahbles 14,386.43 14,3B6.43
Lease Liabilities 2,899.91 8218664 11,186.55
Other Financial Liahilities 1,763.39 1,763.39
Total 26,292.95 8,186.64 35,079.59

*Includes contractual interest payment hased an the interest rate prevailing at the reporting date.

{c) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk of changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rate, interest rate, and equity prices —will affect the
company's income or values of its haldings of financial staternents, The company is not exposed 1o any significant currency risk and
equity price risk,

(i} Sensitivity Analysis
Profit or Loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates.
(% in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest rates increase by 100 basis points g -
Interest rates decrease by 100 basis points - -

Impact on Profitf{Loss) after tax

{cd} Fereign Currency Risk

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions primarily on account of import of
trading goods Foreign exchange risk arises if recagnised liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the functional currency of
the Company. The Company hedges its foreign exchange risk using foreign exchange forward contracts within the guidelines laid
down by risk management policy of the Campany. Overall, Company always has a limited exposure to foreign currency risk.

Fallowing table details the carrying amounts of the Company's unhedged foreign currency denominated monetary items at the end

of the reporting periad
{in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Particulars

Trade Payable
Us Dollar {UsD) 6.50 257
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A& 5% strengthening in USD will increase the loss for the year by % 25.97 Lakhs (March 31, 2024 - % 31.50 Lakhs) and a 5% weakening
in UsD will decrease the loss for the year by $ 25.97 Lakhs (March 31, 2024 - 31,50 Lakhs). In management’s opinion, the
sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk because the exposure at the end of the reporting period
does not reflect the exposure during the year.

28. Capital Risk Management

(&) Risk Management

For the purpase of the Compamy’s capital risk management, capital includes issued equity capital and all ather equity reserves
attributable to the equity shareholders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital risk managemant is to maximize the

shareholders’ value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic condition and the requirements
of the financial covenants, To maintain and adjust the capital structure, the company may return capital to sharehalder ar issue new
shares. The Company manitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital, The Company includes within
net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

(% In Lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Borrowings 11,783.15 7,423.00
Less: Cash and Cash Eguivalents 172,14 196.07
MNet Debt [A) 11,611.01 7,226.93
Equity (,760.91 6,260.91
Other Equity (12,909.586) (10,578.44)
Taotal Capital [B) (6,148.65) (4,317.53)
Gearing Ratio [C = A/B) -1.89 -1.67

{B] Dividends: The Company has not paid any dividend since its incorporation,

29. Disclosure under ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits”.

The Company has various employee benefit schemes covering different categories of employees based on their ocation of
employment.

a) Defined Contribution plans:

(i} Pravident Fund
(i} State defined contribution plans - Employer's contribution to Employees state insurance and Labour Welfare Fund

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the
schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes 10 fund

the benefits.

Contribution to defined contribution plans, recognised as expense for the year is as

under : [% in Lakhs)
Particulars Rt S
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Contirbution to Provident fund 101.57 169.17
Contirbution ta ESIC 13,14 24.72
Contirbution to NP5 10,94 11.85
Contirbution to LWF 0.25

Tatal 125.90
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b} Defined Benefit plans:

The Company operates the following defined benefit plans;
(i} Compensated Alsences

Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(%X In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2025 |

As at
March 31, 2024

Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

0.92

[il} Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, governed by The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, It entitles an employee,
who has renderad at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days wages for every completed year of
service ar part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of wages last drawn by the employee concerned,

Inherant risk: The plan is defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the Cormpany and hence it underwrites all the risk
pertaining to the plan. In particular, this exposes the Company, to actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, change in
demographic experience, inadequate return on underlying plan assets. This may result in an inerease in cost of providing these
benefits to employees in future. Since the benefits are lump sum in nature, the plan is not subject to longevity risk.

The actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been carried out as at March 31, 2025, The
following table sets forth the status of the various defined benefit plans of the Company and the amounts recognised in the Balance

Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss.

[a} Change in Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations

[% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Defined Benefit Chligation at the beginning of the year 177.41 162.07
Service Cost 24.53 24.72
Interest Cost 11.97 12.32
Benefits Paid {136.00) {77.71)
Re-measurement-Actuarial (gains)/losses 55.57 45.11
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the year 133.47 C 17741
(k) Meat Defined Benefit Liakility f [Assets)
[% in Lakhs)
Az at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Defined Benefit Ohligatian 132.47 177.41
Fair value of Plan Assets - o
[Surplus} / Deficit 133.47 177.41
Effects of Assets Ceiling - -
Met Defined Benefit Liability / [Assets) 133.47 177.41
{c] Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current Service Cost 24.53 2472
Met interest on the net defined benefit liability/assets 11.97 1222
36.50 36.94

Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
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{d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Other Compreheansive Income [OCI)

(% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Actuarial [Gains)/Losses 42.76 11.37
Gain / {Loss) fram change in financial assumptions 3.48 3.08
Gain / (Loss) from change in demographic assumptions 9.33 34.66
Total (Gain) / Loss included in QCI 55.57 149,11
(e} Recanciliation of Amounts in Balance Sheet
(% in Lakhs]
As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year 177.41 169.07
Defined Benefit cost included in Profit and Loss 36.50 36.94
Total amount included in OCI 55.57 2439.11
Benefits paid {136.00) 177.71)
Defined Benefit Okbligation at the end of the vear 133.47 177.41
{f) Reconciliation of Amounts in Statement of Other Comprehensive Incame
(% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
OC1 {Income) / Loss at the beginning of the year 40.75 (8.36)
Total Remeasurement included in OCI 55.57 49,11
OCI [Income) / Loss at the end of the year 96.32 40.75
(g] Expected Maturity Profile of Defined Banefit Obligation
(T In Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Year 1 21.62 21.80
Year 2 22.16 2287
Year 3 25.57 24,12
Year 4 24.87 29,10
Year 5 26.22 32.30
Years 6 to 10 102.24 162.50
Above 10 Years 125.53 432.58
th] Assumptions
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount Rate 6.60% 7.19%
Expected rate of Salary increase 2% flat 2% flat
. ! IALM (2012-14)  [IALM (2012-14)
Mortality Rate : ]
ultimate ultimate
Service < 5 Years
R e 1 31% Service < 5 Years : 28%
Service = 5 Years |Service = 5 Years : 8%
;143
Retirement age 58 Years 58 Years
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i} Sensitivity Analysis

[%in Lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Defined Benefit Ohbligation at the end of the yvear 133.47 177.41
Discount Rate 6.60% F.19%
Expected rate of Salary increase 2% flat 2% flat
Discount Rate
Discount Rate -100 basis points 139.80 18882
Discount Rate +100 basis points 127.66 167.18
Salary increase rate
Rate -100 basis points 128.09 167.45
Rate +100 basis points 139.76




Motes annexed to and forming part of the financial statements
30. Share-Based Payments

[a} 5cheme Details -
Praxis 5WAR Plan - 2018
T ES0OP Plan Litled as Praxis Home Besall Limited Share Value Appreciation Rights, Flan - 2018 ("Praxis SVAR Plan - Z018") was approved by the Board of Cirectors at
its meeting held on August B, 2018 and the same was alss passed by wiy of @ special resalution by the Sharcholzers of the Company in terms of oratwhile SEBI (Share

Based Emplover Benefits) Ragulalions, 2014 at-the annuzl general meoting heeld on Septembar 18, 2018, In ageregate, 3,75,000 stock agtions were covered wnder Lhe
Frame S¥AH Plan - 2018,

Turing the year 2018-1%, the Homination and Remuneration Commitlee (“MRC") of the Company had granted 4,66,500 aptons undar the Praxis SWAR #lan - 2018 to
director and employess of the Company. The options granted are convertible into equal number of equity shares of face value fis.5/- each. The exereise price of 2ach
option is Ks.176/- {inciuding Rs. 171/~ as share premicm). The ogtions were subjest to a minimur vesting period o L (one} yeer fram the date of grant, Moethod of
aczounting Is Fair valua based and the method of settlement will be Equity-settled

Thereaer, during the Hransial year 2013-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2027-73,2023-24 & 2024-25, ne stock ogtions were granted under Pragis SWAR Plan - 2008

Praxis Ernployee Stock Option Flan -2021

The ESOF Plan titled as Pravis Home Hetail Limited, Employee Stack Cption Plan - 2021 ["ESGP - 2021%) was approved by the Baard of Direcsars at its meeang held on
Octoher 27, 2031 and the same was also passed by way of a special resnlutian by the Shareholders of the Company in torme of SEB {Sharz Based Employer Benelis and
Swiaat Equity) Regulations, 2027 by wary of postal ballot zpproved on December 12, 2021, In aggregate, 20.00,000 stock options were covered under the ESOR - 2031

During the year 2021-22, the Kamingtion and Aemunzration Comemittes (“NRCY) of the Company had granted 17,05,000 options under the ESDP Plan — 2021 to director
and employees of the Company. The options granted are canvertible into cqual number of equity shanes of face value 3 5/ each. The exercize price of cach nptian s %
£ The opticns ware subject te a minimum vestng perlad of 1 [ane) vear from the date of grant. Method af accounting is Fai Yalue bazed and the method of
seltlement will be Eguity-settled.

During the vesr 203773, the Narminalien and Remuneration Committee ("KRE®) of the Company has granted 100,000 options under the BESOF Plan - 2021 to ermpioges
of the Cornpany. The options granted sre convertible inta egual number of equity shares of foe value T 5/- each. The exercise price of gach option is 3 5/~ The options
wers subject Lo a minamum vesting period of 1 (ofe) year b Lhe date of grant, ¥ ethod of srcowrting is Fair walee bazed and the methnd of settement will be Equity-
settied.

Praxis Employee Stock Option Plan -2024

The ESOF Flan sitled as Praxis Home Aetzil Limted Emplavee Stack Option Alan — 1024 (“ESOF - 2024") was approved hy the Goard of Direczors at its meeting held on
Movernber 11, 2024 and the snarchelders at the Extra Osdinary Gzneral M eeting hold an Aot 27, 2024, I aggregate, 30,00,000 stock options were convered under the
ER0P — 2024,

[uring the vear 207475, the Namination and Rernureration Committes {“NRAC*| of the Company had grantad 500,000 nptions under the ESOF Plan — #0234 to directar
and ermployess of the Company. The apticis granled 2re convertiblz into equal numser of equity shires of face valua % 57- pach. The skercise price o° 2ach option is 1
- The aollans were subjgct bo & minimum vesting prriod of 1 (one) year rom the date of grant. Method of sccounting |5 Fair Yalue based and e method of
sethement will be Equily-setteo.

Thee tollawing share-zazed payment arrangements have outstanding aplicns as on Balance Sheet date,

Mumber of Optians N;mtllmr ot Fair Walue at
[a]1 1] 5 -
Option Series outstanding as on P Grant Date Vesting Date Exerclse Price (%] | Grant Date
; outstanding as on
March 31, 2025 (=)
March 31,2024

Proxis SVAR Plan- 2018 T &5m0 27-053-2019 ' 176.00 BE.0

__I'ra:-:is Employee Stock Dptian Plan -2011 112,500 1,123,500 IT-01-2022 EE 5400 6210

Praxis Emplovee Stock Option Flan -2024 £, 00,000 - 11-11-2024 bk 5.0 164

Cpticn con b Ereecised within three years from the aate of Vesting of Spiians,
* The options gronted sholl vest over o peried of 5 voars from the dote of the graxt (e the ratio of 15% is Year 1, 154 in Yeor 2, 20% in Yeor 3, 208 in Feor

A and 35% in Yoar 51 i the mansaer specifled in the resolubion passed ay the NRC wkile granting the ogtions,

4 The gptions grasted shall vest over o perlod of 3 peors from the dote of ther arent fin the ratio of 30% 0 Yeor 1, 30% in Yewr 2 ond 308 iv Yegr 21 ia the
monner specified in the resolutian passed by the NRC while gronting the apticns,

*#*% The options gronted sholl vest pver o peniod of 3 pears fram the date of the grase i the rabio of 20% it Year 1, 30% in Yoear 2 wrd 40 in Year 3 in e
roonnes speciiied i the resalution passer by the MRC while gronting the agtions.

(b} Movement of Share Optlon

T I As at As at

Farticulars B = | March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Gutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,159,000 803,750
Granted Ounng the year B 1 5,100,000

Fxpired feancellad during the vear 6,500 322,250
Exercisad during the year o B - 3,82, 500
Cutstanding at the end of the year T E,Li‘,.SEII:I 1,158,000
Exercisable at the end of the vear = = 112,500 6,500

The share options outstanding at the end of the year hag 2 weighted averagr remaining eentractual ife of 1,032 days (2074 : 1,373 days|




(] Fair Value on Grant Date

rdathnd and Assurnzlions wied Lo eslimatz tha fair value of options gransed-

The fair valuz on the grant datz is determined wsing “Black Sctoles Model”, which tzkes into accaunt exorrise price, lerm of the option, share price al
|grant daze and exsected price volatilty of tha underlying shares, expected dividend yield and risk free interest rate “or the term of the aptizn,

Prawis 5WVAR Plan -

Praxis Employee
Stock Option Plan -

Pranis Employes
Stock Qption Plan -
2024 [Granted

Particulars 013 L aranged Movember 11,
lanuary 27, 2022}
024
For & year westing | For 3 year vesting | For 3 year vesting
period period period
sk Froe Inte rest Rate F A% 5.72%| A 85%
cxpected Life j - £.45 Years ) 3.4 ¥ears 3.50 Years]
Cxpacted volatility 4E6.10% 55,2434 S4.58%
Dividend Yiela = n.00% 0,005 0.0
Erercise Frice - 17600 5.00 R
|d} Compansation Expenses arising on account of the Share Based Faymen 2 [* in lakhs]
T Yoar Endéd Year Ended
Particulars ~ march 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 |
Expenses arising fram equity - settled share-based payment transaciions 34.82 48,65
31. Earnings Per 5hare [EPS]
staternant of Caleulation of Basic and Diluted FPS is as under: A
o a As at As at
Particulars N i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit/|Loss) for the vaar [Rsin Lakhs) 13,497.85}) |8,571.25|
Weighted average number of Eguity Share for Basic EPS | ~12,57,93,526 11.36,Dl.LiﬂI_l_.
Nornlnal value per bquity Share [Rs) 1 5/~ IR
Larting/iLozz] per Equity Share - Basic (Rs) ) =] {2.53) [#.35]]
".'-'l:'iEh'.v:i wwerage number of potental equity shares on accaunt of EMployee stask ophics scheme and Equity| -55.39,351 24.10,529 '
Warranis
weighted average _|'|_||_rr;l:|-::r at Fguity Share for Diluted EPS 12,97,93,526 11,34,01,091 |
Nnminai'-.-'aluélh-cr' Equity Share |Rs) LT 5/- - 51
Carning/Lass] per tquity Share - Diluted (R3] {2.63) [-‘.3511

EF3.

* &3 the ellect of the weighted average numbar of pozantial 2auity share on account of C50F ard eqdity warrants are ant dilutive in nature far year
znded March 31, 7075 and March 31, 2024, the same i rot considerad in the caleufation of weighted average number of equity shares ‘o the Diluted

32, Leasas:

|lzase of low-value assets' renagnition exermptions o these leases,

| =— e ——
[a} Carrying amounts of Lease assets recognised and the movements during the year

Tre Compeny has leass cortracts for office, stare promises and warehoauses used in 1= operations, which has (ease terms Bebween 3 3nd 30 vears. The
Company's obligations under izs leases are securad by the Iessar's title to the leased assets. The Comgany alzo has cortain leases of offices, store pramizes
and warehowses with lease lerms of 12 months or lass and leazas of office equipment with ine value. The Company applies the “short-term lease’ and

1% in lakhs}
March 21, 2025 March 31, 2024 o

Particulars . | &

Offlce Equipments Buildings Total | Office Equipments Bulldings Taotal
|

- | —
Opening Balance ) 10,725.50 | : 10,364.98 | 1036448
addinions ] - ] 5,053,487 | - 719540 | 719540
Modifications ' _ - - | - joss1d| 93513
Deletions _ - [794.55) 17,534.98)  [2E38.08)
Lepraciation EI,E"F.’T ] | - |2.403%.23] = il 13.263.84) 13,763,854
Balance at the end of tha year = | - 12,581.29 | = .}51..?25.5!: 10,725,900




(k&) Carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the yvear

(% in kakhs)

Particulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Opening Balance [Buildings and Office Equipments) 11,186.56 1o.Aa0e0n
Additions ] 507649 5,530.47
rodifications £ |2R5.ED]
Finance Charge acrrued during the yaar o 1,134.76 1,230.61
Pawment of Lease Linhifities i T i -.Ij_,ilﬂ-.SE] | 13,044 24|
Deletions : , [748.68) 12,564,131
Balamce at the end of the year 13,576.56 11,186.56
[Corent 2E7LOG 7,839.81
MWeon current T e ID,ECIﬂ.ﬁEI_ 8,185 B4

I he effective interest rate far lease Fakilities @5 in chie riange of 11.50% 1o 12.00% a5 an 31 March 2025 [10.15% to

11% a5 on March 31, 2024]

[c) The following are the amounts recognisad in statamant of profic and loss (% in lakhs]
Particulars Year Ended ¥gar Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation cxpenso of Lease assets e 2,401.93 : 3.263.84
Interest expense on Lease lishilities 1,234.76 LIE061 )
s relating to q sanEsy a i talsl
Exponse relating to shorl term leases™ariable Lease Payments (included in Rent including Lease Rentals) GEE 74 1,057.30
Taotal amount recoghised instatement of profit and loss 4,234.43 5k11.75
{d) Following table provides informatien on the Company's variable Lease payments including the magnitude in refation to fived payments
{% In lakhs)
. Yeor Ended Year Ended
IParticulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fived rant - 151756 153598
wariable rent with minirmum payment 500,28 1,452.04
Warlable rent anly 16426 555 34

vanable leass agreerents are calculated as 8 pre-defned perczntage on the net sale

delerimining whather these extension and termination options are reasansbly corkain to be esercsaed,

[F} Srt put below are undiscountes futera rental paymants in resgect of lz2ase for Fremises, Storos ant Warchouses are as fallows:-

(2] The Company has seweral lease contrasts that include extension and terminat:on cptizns. These ogtians are negotinted by managament to provide
flexibility in manzring the leasad asset portfolio and align with the Carmpany's busines needs. Managerrent exercises signifizant judgement in

% in lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

The Lalil faturs minimam lease reat payable at the Balance Sheet date:
- For a period not lazer thar one year : 2.671.96 2,995,591
- Fut a period liter than ona year and not later than 5 years 10,380.E6 5.613.39
- Far a period later than five years 11,252.99 12,130.28




Notes annexed to and forming part of the filnancial statements

33, Segment Reporting

confinad in India.

34, Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

The Compary is primarily engaged in the business of “Retsil’ through affine and online channe's, whicn in terms af Ingd 4% 108 on “Segrment Reporting”
constitutes @ single reporting sesment & a5 such thers is no separate reportahle segment. Presenty the Company.s gperations ars predarmisantly

disal'owanca 25 a deductible sxpenditure under Section 23 of MEMED

[%in lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Frincipzl amourt dur to suppliers as at the year end 1,487.51 2,068.51
Interest accrued, dus o suppliers on the above amount, and unpaid as at the year end 275.99 1g.01
P rk ma li ther than Interest] beyond th i Secti

aytnent made to suppliers{other than interest] beyond the appointed date under Section 16 of 3,000.43 463920
MASMED
irterest peld to suppliers under MSMED Act [other than Section 16 -
amaunt of Interest pald by the Company in terms of Sectien 16 of the MSMELD, along with the 3,090.43 4539.20
amaunt of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year ot i
maunt of Interest due and payable for the period of delfay in making the payment, which has beer
paid but beyend the appointed date during the year, but without adding the interest specifizd - -
under MSMED Act
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each acceunt ng year to suppliers 275.54 18.01
amount of further interest rermainlng due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually pald to the small enterprise, for the purpass of 27594 18.01

35. Income Tax Expense
{i} Income Tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

{Tin lakhs)|

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Income Tax expense
Current Tax -
Neferred Taw :
Detrease/lincraase) in deterred tax assels -
|Cecrease]fincrease |n deferred tax liabilities
Inecme Tax relating to Other Comprehensive Incame L
Total Income Tax Expense/[ Incame) -
(i} Reconciliation of Tax Expenses

[% in Lakhs
Particulars faar

March 31, 2015 Ag et March 3L, 2024

Prafit/[Losst hefore tax 13,457.85) 18,57L.25)
Applicable Tax Rate 25,17% 25,1 7%
Tax at the Indian tax rate B (880.34) 12,157.21)
The effect of amounts which are not deductible In calculating taxable income
Expenses not allowed for tax purposes;
Provision for Advances - [23.73)
Provision for Doubtful debts (15 %h] =
Provvision far Invantary 47.33 54.76
Interest pavalble ta MSMED £Y.45 4.53
Interest on ITC reversal [GST) 40.31 37.61
Lease Accounting as per IND A5 116 {129,440 153.08
Diasllowance ufs 40 10.33 59.62
Gratuity paid during the yrar {25.04) (10.28)
Interest Income a5 perIND AS 105 (5.56) (29.78]
Depreciation 28.13 30.43
Lease Liability Written back [19. 200 1401.30]
Men Payment of MSME Due as on year end 374.38 559.21
Interest on Lease liabilicy 310,76 314.82
IInabsorbed Depreciation an which no DTA recognised 57.83 52.45
Others 4.7% 2.29
Business loss on which na deferred tax asset is recognlzed 132,18 96343 |

Litilisation of bought forward losses

Tax Expense charsed to the Statement of Profit and Loss




Praxis Home Aetail Limited

\lit} ¥ear wise expiry of such basses as at iarch 31, 2025 is as under;

. » N [%in Lakhs|
Particutars Arat Azt
March 31, 2025 March 21, 2024
Deterrad Tax assat on following Business s & Unahsarbed DegrecisLios Aot recegnizad = -
Businesy Loss; - i
Expinng within &7 24-14 ) -
140282
[ERT
Fralring within & 2778 e — 2i63.04 N
Exairing within A¥ 13-13  bl0G:3 _
Fepiring wishin &7 29 301 SRy ) g iA
Expiring within &Y 30-11 i - -
Exqiring within &y 321-12 20503 . 2,5050.14
Exgiring in &Y 32-33 S E f,515.00 402111 |
[Exairing within &7 1314 — 535 :
Total (8] } ] 13,092.68 | 31,734.70
E;i:;:.rzed Cepreciatioe: o A ] o
Wirhaut sxpiry limit = — TLmA a5 RN 14
Taacal (B} i 1,025,595 2018
Total (A+B) ) ] 30,342.63 32,054.88
liw] Compenents of Defarnad Tax Assets
N % in Lakka)
) Azat A5 at
Particulars N March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferran Tax Assets or accourtaf : v =
drabser med brapgnl eraand [nssas B 1,372.38 J, 85144
Urakscracd L}cpmciatiu: - 254.25 ! 206 a4
Pioperty plaat ard Foipraent E7.45 il
vroeesion for Leawe Creashment i 12:2m
o slnn for Grateity 2 | X5.04) L1026
| Prossion for Deuabtful vt g ~ [15.96) 123.73)
Preseslon “or Inunndary : £7.33 o 54.76
Leage Avcounling a: per IMOD AS 116 . |1z9.20) 15208
Clasing balance B 760103 Hida. iz

Nata: - Since the Campany recognizae DTS arly to the exterdal DTL e gelerred tas Ircoms § evpnrans are recognizes o the stelen2nT af profit and los
du g the yean

30, Unclaimed Fractional $hare Moreay

MessLant 2o the Compnsee scherme af Arrangetrant, the Sorparty hed appoiated a Troastere % s Arant Gude & Srsoeiates, o ceal with he fracticeal shares
af thie Compaay, Tha tokal aumaer o1 Fractonal shares workae out ta 12,001 aguity shares, Accordingly, o Sarll £, 2008 the | razes suld 17081 210y
shasns far 2 tatal value of 2 35.47 Lakhs, As per he ceitilficate -acatvan from the Trustee, cut af the total warrants isseed wiveres dshursemart of amourd
aertaTing o beactinnal anares, ® 331 Lakhs of the value is still parding Lo be clafined oy the sheeeholiers. Tha balancn amoans has been shovwn as sarrerd)
finarcia’ liabi 1y incte fingncis stalereats, This balance bas been rapt inoa separate kask accoars,

37, Relatedl Party Disclosurg @
o5 per ind o5 - 24 "Relabed Party Discdoswees® the Cormpaay's swiaban parrtes and tmnsactans with thern ie the wdivary (ouese of bnsminss are distosed
aeln

i{a] Perties where coniral exists

1} Sarplus F st Private Lie e (upka 2300 Seatembeor, 2024)

{i] Companies exercising sgnificant influance awar Prazls Hama Resall i inurs Corporate Resgurces Privase Lmited [thisugh direct hedding? belcing
Lirnitad through ks subsidiary
il Person having infleencs swer Lompanies mentionsd abave Shri Kishiure Biyar’ =)

(k] Qther relatad partias where transactions hawe taken place during the year

) Enterarises ower which Compenies individual descibed In [a) have 1. buture Resil Limited

contralfsigniticant influence E._F_uﬂ!rq HFeezyle Fasaleas L ted
3. Cutcost Consamers Privale Limited

4, LI2L Laareing Salutions Lim tad

Future Supply Thain Sokitars imited

Futura Enterprses Limited

Future “arket Metwarks Umized

Ojas Iradelease and Mal Manggeirait Put K]

Future Brards Limited

10 Mufuture Digrz’ {Irdial Limited

11 Miyrman Mall Managerrrt Co.

12, Smartsters Private Limited

13, Mukisslnass Ventures Pt Ltd.

|19, FutLre Capils’ Investment Private Limitag

15. FDRT Consaltancy Services Limited

16. Future Huspitality Private Limited

17, Future: Heas Compariy Limikec

18 Future Geperali Irdla Irsurance Campany Limited

14.Future Coupans Lmitec

I, Future Consummar Limlted

|41 FJtuI-':-V sz dlndia)d Lrited

32, Surpius Fimvest Private Umited [Post 25th Seplamber, EIEET]

HEEEE

&3 5uhani Mall Managerisal Cont pany P Limitec




Pragis Home Ratall Lirlted

icl Kay Management Personnel ©
v, Swatark lain (Chief Frpcnslvn Officer aac Whale Tine Directar) upta &ugust 13, 2024
=, dabesk Snab (Managing Cesclorn) aplo Coteber 312015
<, ashish Bhutda (Chief Execute Ufficer and Winpie lime Directes| woel Hoveroe 12, 2034
= Bamir Kedig (Chiel Firancial OFicer)
ma5aru Kaaear (Campany Secretary and Compliznes Offcer] upte Aagust 2, 30374
e Wimmal Dledee (Campany Secretasy| weaf dngust 12, 2024
| Ziractars :
W Blaliesh Snan (ppka line 25, 2074) [Thalrman ane ¥en - Eeccoutse Directes)
s, &nou singhy (Inceoendest Directes|
N Jacoh Pdathew [Indrpencent Ciractar)
nn Samsen Samuel (Hap-Executive Mon-lrdependeat Directar)
™, Lyaette Roaert Wantzira (Rar executree Nor-indepardent Directar)
m. Wil Singh Dugar Cae® Auguast 17, 20247 |Man-Frecithse Har-anepencart Cirectary
nr. ashish Bhutds | woalf Novamber 11, 202430 [Chief Executive OfFcer ane 'Whale Tiee Rirector]
1. Transaclion with Related Partas
% in Lakhs}
Enterprises cwel which
Companiesfindividual
sl Kiy Managemant
Mature of Transactions c':_'m?;ﬂl“: ?:;r "8 described i [a) hawva *Perm::vel
ot S cantrol/significant
sflgnea
burchasss . 5123 | -
Jther Incurme e ] -
Renl 1 - e
arler Eraenses g .
Ing irance Premium = = - ) -
- | 1523 -
Intarest Evacnses e - Io12 =
Ar.Ez} 1380.34)
Inter Corparate Depost - Taken 1 3,385.51 =
- (150.00] - i4,290.00; gl
Inter L'nrpnra_t: Dropost - Pepaid . 475 :‘15 -
. e S aH |ER0.00;
uabilibes rao leoger regained srilien back 2._&-’3!.!’2 | -
= = |
|Eamimrass incurred in Lehalf of related raf_i:_h:_!-'_l?nl‘r nite ralan ; = - | -
] 4. 345 -
BaenunerzUon 10 Kay Manageral Parsanne and Dimctars * - ) e 2548 |
] I (A06.E5]
u sta-iding Balanes as an 315t Marck 2025: _ 1]
EqLIty Shares aeld in te Curmpany o 1,246.97 ] -
L ATD86] 1125.67) .
Seourty Depasi Recaiistle = - Lo Jpltt" I -
- 110,249,748} s
Trade Payabiz il - = T1R.45
13,307.57" -
Sudvance piven ) - _ 3315 |
i 1351 '.'-?::l_ =.
Prgvision foe Daubtul sdvarces R I01.00 )
- 300,00} -
Inta-Corparars Drpaat - laea(including interest accraec) TS5 9,672.12 >
L 1481541 14,1 REL] .
Aernuneratian payaale . 15.30
* Remuneration does nob nciace post-smp oyl benels, as ey are datarringd ar 21 actuanal aazs for te Compary 25 a whale
Me; Presions year figuras arz given in parenthess. : B
Detalls of Employee Stod Options autstznding during the Bz ance Sheet cals,
e F¥ 2225
B i ESOPs autetanding EEOPs gutstanding as on
1 T lled
| R - i ESOP Granted ESOPs Lupﬂ\:if ancalle 31375
Ashish Bhutda i | 5,060,005 E E l'.l'l.;'ll'-'il
Sarnir Kewta 67500 | - L500
Tatal 67,500 | 5,001,000 = 5,567,500
Frig
ESOPs autstanding - ES0 Py outstanding 95 an
|Particulars a1 on 1/4/23 ESOP {Exercized) i ES0Ps Lapsed/Cancelled /3128
fw'ahesh Shal 4,060,700 12,50, 0050 11.50,260]
Sarilr Kama T 1,345,000 1675000
Total 3 1 5 0] 12,5000




Praxis Home Retall Limited

2. Significant Related Party Transactions

&, Purchases incudes purchase from Futore Retail limited T M02029: T 3R6 lakhs), Smarlslers Privaza Limized 4 151.93 lakhs [2024: T 320,43 lachs) &)
Transgoration and Warchousing scrvices includes to Futere Supply Chain Saletions Liemited T Nil [2024: T 830,48 lakhs).

B. Other income incledes income fram L2L Leaming Solutions Limited (Rartal Incorme] T 1,93 lakhs [2024: T 3,20 lachs).

C. Rent expenses from Futuors Markes Melwarks Lirmited T 10032 lakhs (2024: T 119.07 lakhs) and ©)zs Tradelzase and Mal® Manapgoment Private Limited %)
25.03 lakhs |2024- % 37 .97 lakhs),

. Other Expansas from UZL Learning Soluticns Lmted [Training & Development Exoensas| 1385 lakhs (2074: T 65.23 lakhsy, Future Market Matwory
Lirmited T 115 lakhs [Adverlizement Cxpenses) [2024: T 3,62 lakhs), Futura Ideas Company Limited [Emeloyes we'fare expanses| 0018 lakhs (2024: T 0.28]
lakhs].

E.Inzurance Frerrium paid be Future Generali indiz Insurancz Company Limited T i (2024 T 10,62 lakhs).

F. intarest expanses include interest paid/pavable to Future Capital Investmens Private limited % Mil [2024: % 12E.68 lakhs). FORT Consultanoy Services
Lirnited % Mil {2024: £ 95,82 |zkhz], Future Hospitality Privaza Limited % Nil 12024, % 5563 lakhs), Future Matket Networks Limited T 4142 lakhs {2024 %
.39 laxhs), Mubusiness Vantures Privaze Limited T Kil [2024: T 104.75 lakhs) Surplus Fiavest Private Limized % Wil (2024 T 78,587 lakhs) anc Subani Mall
Wanagement Company Poer (td T 2870 (2024- T Nil), Turing the year related parties of the Company, have agreed to waive the interest accrued on the
|oan from April 1, 2024 6]l Decernber 31, 2024 agarepating to 496533 lskhs

G. Inter-Corsorata Deposit Taken frem Future Capital Investrrent Private Limizad £ MiC 12024 % 2300000, FDRT Consultansy Services Livites T 523,00 lakhs
(074 T 1440000 lakhs), Future Hospibality Privase Limiteas T Mil [2024: T 200,00 lakhs), Future Market Metwarks Limited £ 168,00 lakhs (3034 T 250.00
lakhs), Mubusingss Venturas Private Limited T 7961 fakhs {2024 T 400,00 lakhs), Surplus Fireest Private Limiled © BD0.00 lakhs (2024 % 150.00 lzkhs),
sulani Mzl Managzment Company Pet Limized % 380000 (2029 £ Mil), Cuttost Consumers Privase e T 250,00 [2034: T Nil) and Niyrman Kall Managemant
Company T 383.00 | 2034: T Mil).

H. Inter-Corparale Desosit Repaid o FORT Consullancy Services Limited T Mil [2024: % 880,00 lakhs), Surzlus Finvest Privase Limited T 403.00 lakhs (3024 %
148500 lakbs] and Future Hospitality Privace Limited T 70000 (207&: T Nil)

I. Lizbilizies no longer required written back includes amount s2ainst O.as Tradelesse and Mzl Management Jrivale Limilas T KIZ021: % 96,08 [a<hs)
JFuture Lifestyle Fashlons Lintited % 907,15 lakhs (2024: % M0, Future Rezall Umited % 240,57 lakhs [2024: 3 Nill, Futurs Sepply Chain Solulicns Dmited T
519,71 lakhs [2074: T Nil), Nututure Digital [Indin) Limited T 234,52 akhs (2024 TMNil] and Tuture Brands Umded % 176 lakhs [2024; T Nl

1. Exporszs incurred in hohatf of related pardes includes amoent paid an bebalf of Fubuee Litessyla Fashions Umioad 5 M T2024: £ 448,34 lakns],

K. Managerial Rermuneration includes Mr. Ashish Bhotda T 24,90 lakhs | 2034 03 Wil] Br Rabeesl Shah T 0020249 0% 130,33 lakhs), W Swetank Jain <
BO.05 lakhs 2024 % 110,19 lakhs), b, Samir Kedia ® 11256 lakhs (2024: T 105,30 lakhs) W Vimal Thoree % 26.72 lakbs (2029 T Hil) and Mz Sanu
Kapoor T 1125 lakhs (2024: % 34,13 lakhs).

Directer Sitting fees paid to We. Mabesh Shak T 0060 ok [2024: T 130 lakas), 2 Jacos Mathew % 3.00 lakhs (2024 % 4,10 lakhs), Mr. Harmmirder Sehni @
Wil {2024 % 3580 lakhs], W5, &nou Singhei T 1.70 lakhs (2024 T 320 lakhs), My Lyrette Wonseico T 1030 lakha (2024 % 180 [akhs], pr. Samson Samuel £
2.00 [akhs {2024, 240 1akhs) and Mr. Vijay Singh Dugar £ 1.90 lakhs [2024: £ MiT)

Outstanding Balance 85 on 31st March, 2025

A Cquity shares held in the Comparny - Sunzlus Fisvest Private Lmited % 1,226.19 fakhs (2024 % 1,479 85 lakhs), Future Corporate Resouress Private Limited
T F0.7A lakhs {2024 T 2078 lakhs), Fulure Hospitality Private Lirmited T Mil lakhs 20248 T 22567 lakhs), Kishore Bjvani ® 0001 lakbs 12024: T 000 lashs)

A, Securty Deposit receivakle from Future Enderprises Limised, amountieg e T 10,000.00 lakhs (2024: £ L0,060.00 lskhs! and Future Marker Notenr
Lirnited, amounting ta % 49.74 |akhs (2024- T 45 74 lakhs),

C. Trade Fayables includes payable ta Future Sepply Chains Saiutions Limited of T Wil (2024: T 1,51%.71 lakhs), Future Lifestyle Fashions Limises 3 Mil {2024
% £10.59 lakhs) and Provisions % Mil [20249: € 229,08 lzkhs], Future Retail Lirmited % il (2024; % 220,47 lakhs), Smartsters Private Limited % 52,81 lakhs (2024.
T 113,90 fakhs), Djas Tradelease and Kall Management Privale Limited % Wil {2024: % Kil) and Provisions of % 39 54 lakhs (2074: T 17.01 lakha), Future
Parket Metworks Umited T 5831 lakhs (2024: T BDAG lakhs) and Provisions T 6.74 lakhs [2024: % 5.21 lakhs], Mufeture Gigiza® (india) Limited of T il (2024:
% 24 52 lakhs), U2L Learning Solutions Limited & Wil {2024 % 15,28 lakhs) and Future Brands Limited T Kil (2024 % 176 lakhs).

o Adwanaes given inclodes lease rental advances to Fulure Enlerprises Limited T 33197 lakhs (2024 € 33197 lakhs) and Ojas Tradelease and Mall
faragement Private Limited 336,40 fakhs |2024; T 11,95 lakhks],

E. Provision far Qcubtful Advances against lease rental advances given to Future Entzrprises Limited % 300,00 lakhs [2024: % 300.00 lakhs].

F. Iner-Carparate Daposic Taken |including Interss: accroed) Outstanding fram Futurs Capitsl investment Private Limited T 137032 lakhs (2024: %
1,370.30 lakba), FORT Consultancy Services Lirmiled T 1,112,332 lukhs [2024: % 590,32 lakhs), Future Hosgitality Private Limited T 87873 lakhy (2024: T 048.73]
lakhs), Futurs Markes Networks Limized T 459,71 lakhs (2024: T 250,35 Iakhs), Nubusiness Ventares Private Limited % 101742 lakhs (2024 T 94873 lakhs],|
Surplus Fimvest Privete Limited % 77554 lakhs (2024: % 402.54 lakhs), Cotcoss Consumer Put limited % 3,444.71 lakhs (2024: % Mil), Miyman pdall
Managerment Co. T S83.00 lakhs (2024: % NIt and Sahanl Mall Management Company P Ltd % 40583 lakhks (2024: T Hil].
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38. Payment to the Auditers (excluding G5T)

(% in Lakhs)

Rl Year Endgd fear Ended
- March 31, 3025 ~ March 31, 2024

For Statutory Audit B.00 | 1450
For Limited Rewiew |inoudes % 3.00 1akhs perlziniag to erstwhile Statutary Auditor daring tear ﬁ‘ﬂ':]‘i .-'.hl;)_
ended March 31, 2075] .
for Certifications 3,60 120
Out of pockeT expenses 032 0.31
Tatal - 16.32 74,11

39. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

i) Commitments

a. Leases - Operating Leaze cormmitments - Company as lessee

The Cotnpany has enterad into lezse agreement and it undiscounted presentvalue of the lease renzal for the non-cancellable term 15 % L220.45 Lakhs
(P0F4: T A.00 Liskhis).

Ib. Capital Commitments

Catimatad amaunt of contracs remalning 1o be executed on capital account and not providza for 55 on March 31, 2075

Capital Commitmerts - T 581 lakhs [2024; T 356,43 lakhs)

(il) Contingent Liability:

(&) The Campany has not provided for Incorre Tax demand demand excluding contingens inmerest of T 113,80 lekhs |2024: £113.80 [zkhz) which is pending
bt CIT Appeals & for GST Tax demand of ® 67062 lakhs |20249: % Nil) which iz pending before G3T Appcllate dutharities,

(b On Mowember 27, 2020, The Company has received demand notice from the Lirectarste Genaral of Ans Profiteering deparbment wherein the
department has stated that the Company has contravened the provisions of Section L7L[1) of Zhe Central Gocds and Service Tax Act, 2017 and the bena’it
ofthe rate reduction in GST From 28% to 18% was ot passed on b e recigients by increasing the base prica of e prodects. As por the report the total
zrnount of proficazring covered for the period 15,11, 2017 o 30,09 20003 kas boen worked out to % 368 Lakhs, The Comaany has subrnitted its reply ar
Jsnuary 1E, 2DF1 1o Matianal Anti-Profiteering Authority (GST). 1he Company was granted persanal hearing in the ratter by Mational Antl-#Profizzering
Authorty (G3T) nn &pril 7, 2033, Pursaant 1o Lhe said bearing, the Company has argued ard subaitted itz reply vide lecter dase April 12, 2023 Lo eimphases
tha fact thas the benefic of G537 rate changs was fuly passed anoto the cugtomers, Further chailcallan was reguired by the Directorate General of Ant?
Preflieasing departmant an Movember 3, 2022, for which Cormpeny has submitted imz repfy wide icboer date Movernbar 17, 2022 Final order is awaited 'n

this regiard,

[ch Basad on consultation with the legsl advisars of the Compary, the management bBelioves thist the Lax adtharizies zre not lika to be able to
substanliaze thelr tax azsessments ¢ demzands & accardinghy it has not provided for these tax demands at the Ralane sheet date.

I bn F¥ 2021 23, an apenstional crediter led anapplizatios under 1B with KCZT, Burmbai beech for alleged non-paymons of its dues fiecluding ineeesl)
amountina to % 105065 lakhs, However, the tatal outstanding as per the Sompany's books is anly T 083 lakhs, As at March 31, 2025, the s5id matter was

pending before the MELT,

|g] The Company isa garty oo warious legel procoedings in normal course of business and does net exegect the sutcome of these proceedings to fawe any
adversa effect an its financizl conditions, resu'ts of the cperations or cash flow Amounts of such disputes sre unascertainable.

AD. During the Firancial Year 2022-23, tenure of 2 laase rantzl agrazment enzered by the Company with a related party - Fulure Enearprises Limitad
|Lessar pursuant 1r the demerger of business ans sssignment of the origingl leasa arrangament expired on Mavember 30, 2022, The Cormpany has secarity
Zepasits of % 10,100 lakhs receivahle from the Lessor, The Company riues o hiold the possession of e Stores leased assats [PPE) from the essor. The
Compary has made follow up weth the Lessor for transfer of Stores leased assets and recovery of securicy deposiz amaunt. 10 the year 2023, the Jampany
shtained a valuation repart frem an indepeadent prefessionzl firm under which the valuz of these assets were mare then the amount of secunty daposit.
The Company has ronsidered the security deposits amount is good and adegualely receivable against realizablz valuz of these assets Further, na lease
rental charges arz liable to be paid in vigw of 2xpiration of the agreement wizk she Lessor, Accardingly, na provision towards lease rental has been
cravided in the backs of accounts. Further it may also B2 reentoned that pos: expiry of leaze term the Lessar has been referred under Corporate
Insnlvensy Resolution Procsss with effect from February 27, 2023, The Resclution Professecnzl [YRE) of the ssid Lesser bas filed an Interlocutary
apelication (18} in Company Pestion ] No 52 N0 T/MBS2022 on January 9, 2025, 2elore Lhe Matlanal Cormpany Law Tribunal, &umbai bench (MCLT)
undar the IBC, 2016 zgainst, amongst others, the Promoter of the Company and the Company. In the saic L&, the AF has, inter alia, claimed e lease rental
armounting @ % 4577.35 lakhs from the Company for the in-szore retail infra aszets leased oy the Lessor ta the Comgany. Tha said 14 5 challanged an the
lereunds that the B2 bas relisd apon the unaothenticaled, unsiged and incomglete Transaction Audit report. The Company s in che process of filiag its
reply disputing all the claims,




Praxis Home Retail Limited

A1, Imd A5 115 : Revenue From contracts with custaomers
Ihe apglication of Ind A5 125 did not rawe any significant impact an recagnitios and measuremest el revenas and celated iterns in the standalane financial
stitormenis. . .

1. Disintegrated revenue Information
Setoul balow is che dicaggregation of the Comzany's revenue from contracts wizh custormers:

- | in lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
Partlculars
: . March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024)
Type of Goods or Service 2 = )
Sala of Goods [net of tad) B 11,847 46 21852 61
Other Operating Income - 4845 3516
Total revenue fram cantracts with CUSLOMErs i 11,B96.95 _ 31,857.77
rndia 11,5896.95 25,957.77
Cutside of India - .
Total revenue fram cantracts with eustomers - 11L,B06.95 | 21,957,757 |
Timing of revenue recognition ]
Goods ransferred ata paint in time 11,596.95 21,557 77
Services transferred over tirme o e = ] =
Total revenue from contracts with customers _ L 11,896.95 21,957.77
2. Contract Balances
(% in lakhs)
. Yoar Ended Year Ended
|Particulars
. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
rade Recemvables 12.12 24.74
Contracl Lishilities (Advance rom Customers): o N
Cpening Balance O ) 1,047.00 ] 1,144.10
Closing Balance B | > 507.11 1,047.00
Met {increase)/Oacesss [ 53052 9710

MNote - During vear ended March 31, 2025, revenue recognized is T 104700 lakks and advances collected 5 T 507,11 lakhs, During vear enced March 31,
1034, revenus recogalzed s % 1,144.10 lekhs and advances collacted is £1,04.0.00 lakhs.

42, Casts of warranty includz the cost of labour, material and related overhesd nocessary so renaic a product curing 2e warranzy gened The Comoany
las deslayed an in-house staff for oo repair the products under warranty period. The Company being a trader hive back o back warranty agreemants
with the parties far all the products it sales. Turher the Company's cost an stares and spares based on the actual expenses ineusrad ilsell s not material
and is further insignificant related o produces which are undeswarranby perind of moe tar ane y2ar. Hence the Company coes net make ey provision

for warranz es in accordance with in accerdance with ‘'nd A5 37 and expenss out the cost onoan achual bissis.

43, Tre Company fas incuered o cash oss of T 35382.48 Lk during the yosr ended  March 31, 2025, Further, its carrart lighilizics cecroed it cosrent e
which indicate a matarial uncartainty exists that may cast 2 significant doubs on the Company’s ability bo continug as a going concern. in the current year,
the Company has raised funds through issug of share warrants amaunting o % 48750 lakbs, izsuz of eouity shares smoustivg ta Rs 1200 lzkh and alzo
anrounced rmaising further funds under Rights lssue te Imprave 1t liquidizy positizn. Further, the Campany is committos to fmprove its operational
afficiency to boost sales, reduse rost and o explore various possitle apTons to raise the [unds. These togethar ara expected to Sring finanical stability ana
imprave the networth enakling the Compary to meat all obligations. Accordingly, the francial results of the Comgany have been prapared on a going
conoa i basis,

44. Rights lssue: a] The Beard of Diractors of the Company approved Rights 1ssue far an aggregate amount of T 4,358.00 Lakh. The Comoany has received
nesessany in-prindsle approvals of tha Slock Cxchangas. Subsequent Lo sech appravals, the Company has fiked issue price of Bs 10/~ per equily share under
“he Rights Issue. However, as at March 31, 2025, the issue was ponding sa open for subscription.

(b} The Comparny in its Latter of Offer dated May 28, 2023 offered 4,91,85,572 Equity shares by wiry of fnts issue al a Tace value of 4 5 aach and a price of
7 10 per equity share (including 2 gremiom of £ 5 per 2auity share), The issue openad on Jure 6, 2023 and dosed an lune 14, 2023, The Company allattad
421,85, 577 euity shares of fam value 0f T 5 each on Lhe basis of allotment appraved by Committee of Direczors of the Board of Direstors of the Compgany
on June 22, 2023, apereaating to % £,918.55 Lakhs including Socuritios Promium of T 2,450.28 Lakhs, A5 on March 31, 2024, the net proceads has been fully
utiliced towards the stated objectives of repayrnent of outstanding trade payabies and general corparate purposes.

45. Preferential Allotment
a} Pursuant o the shareholders’ agproval st the Sxtra Ordinary Seneral Mesting hald on april 27, 2024, the Company on May 9, 2024 izzued and allotted
45,07,6249 share Warrants at an issua price of % 43,26 per Share Warrant to the Specified Investor - Bennett, Colerman and Cormpany Limites on preferential
allatment basis, an recelps of 25% (% 487,50 lakhs) of the total consideration price (% 2950 lakhe| for the Share Warranz. Tha Warrants shall ba convarted
into sguivalent number of aguity shares at a conversion price of % 43,25 per equity share on receipt af the remaining consideration of 75% within 2 perlad
of 18 months frorm the dale ol allotment of Share Warrants.

b Fursuant to the terms of 4,00,00,000 Share Warrants issued and allolted in 2023-24, a haolder of the sajd Share Warrants crercised the eption T converl
1,00, 00,000 Share Warrants intg cuity shares by poying remaining 75% amaunt thereon and aceordingly, the Company allotted 3,00,00,000 2oguity shares
on October 15, 2024 at anissug price of Rz 16 per agquity share,
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A6, Subsequent Events

i, After clese of the Finanical Year 2024 25, the Chief Financial CHicer of the Cormpany resigned weE April 30, 2024,

Il. Pursuant to approva’ af the Board of Directors, the Shareholders at the Extra Ordinasy General Merting held on March 13, 2025 had approved to issue
G2ERA00 couity skares at an s price of Bs23,19 per equity share o sarious rads cradilors of the Comeany on a prearentisl aasis |"Profereaticl
Issue"). The said Preferential lssue was subject to, Inter aliz, receipt of ‘in-principlz aoprovels’ of the Stock Fechanges usder che SE31|LIstng Ozligations

At

and Dizclnsure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [the *Listing Srgulasicns®) and sehivving -egquisile canpliznces with 5221 [1ssue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements] Regulations, 2018 (tha "ICDA Ragulations”). Subsequent w0 the passing of specizl resolution by the shaseholders, the Company was in
receipt of a specific query from BSE Limited with respect ta compliance with regulation 163)3] of che ICER Regulations regarding issuancg of equity shares
for ‘consideration ather than cash', The Company respunded stating that 1ssua of new shares against settiemant of tracie liahilities is o be consicared for
‘tash’ and therafore, do not attract provisions of regulztion 163031 of ICCR Regulations, However, BSF Limites did not agree with the interpretation ard
arcordingly, has clased the applicasion of the Company on 220d April 2025, wpan espiry of given tmeframe, without according “in principle apgoow™ for
Lhe Prefesential issue as required under raguiation 28 of Listing Regulations. In view of closure of apglication tor ‘in-principle approval’ by BSE Limited, the
special resalution passed by the sharchelders fSar allstment under @ referentlal oo was not acled opan.

47. A5 on the balance sheet date |current year and pravious yesrl, the Company has reversed the inventories which were purchasad an Sale ar Reoum

basis [30R) Basis 0l T 1, 183,60 lakhs and T 3,277.83 lakhs respectively 2long with the simultanesus reversal of such amaurts trom purchases / trade
payables.

48.Exceptional itams for tha yvear ended &arch 31, 2024 includes % 828,51 lakas reversal of overhesds, The Campany hid a practice Lo load the cverheads,
under standard cost method, inthe inventories by increasing the costs of purchases of stock in trade, including costs which were yet to be incurred by it
Subsequantly, a3 ard whon the astual costs wens incureed toweards soepply chain for such purchases, they were getung added atthat peint in time with the
rost 0 purchases of stock in trade, racher Lhan bring chargad in Lhe respective ling izems of statemens of proit & 1oss From year ended March 32, 2024
orwwards, Lo comply with the reguirernents of Ind A%, the Campany has stopped such practice ans has idertificd and reversed all such overheads
zmgragating to € 838.51 lakhs which werz lying in its opening inventories of T46,633,64 lakhs,

48, Balances of Trade Payables and Other Recelvables are sulbject to confirmations and recarciliation, F any. Such recendliation, in tha oponicn of the

rnangpement, are nat likely te he materal and will be zarricd aut as and when asceriained,

50, The Cornpany does not Rave any tranzactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2003 dunng the year ended March
317, 2075, However, it Bad a lransaction el T4.75 Lakhs with Veteran Facllity Managemart Pot. Ltd. Ja compeny struck off under section 248 of Campanias
Ak, 2013] during year end=sg March 31, 2023,

|Tin lakhs)
Mature of
transaction with Balance outstanding as |Balance cutstanding as on Relationship with the
Name of struck off Campany struck off Company  [on March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 (Struck off company
wetaran Facilily Managerment Sendoes |
Frivate Uimited Fayables 4.76 4,76 El"h!l.

51, Muring the year, the performance of the Sompanyg was aonormal due to shortage of inventory and liquidity. Fursuast toowhich thers is an inocease in
0s5E2 in the currens yoar as comparod o the proceding pericds. Mot of the stores of the Company were runaing «nta losses during this persiod, which may
trigger up the requirement for providing impairment on Right of Use (ROU] Assets 073 12.581.29 lakhs. However, The Company has received necessary in-
priccipte approvals of the Stock Exchanges for the Right lssue amounting to %4.915.55 lzkhs. Subsequant o such approvals, the Campany has fixed lssue
price of Rs 100 per equity share under the Rights Paag. Hovesver, 35 al W arch 31, 2025, tne issue was pending to open for subseripsonThe Dormpany i
confident that the ligeidity and proftsbilicy position of the Company will imgrove inoshe neat financial year, dnd hence, it envisages that there may not br
arnesd ansng o provide any impairment on AOU in the current financial year,

52.Resolution Professianal {kP) of Futura Lifestyle Fashions Urnited ("FLFL) has filed an Intarlocutary Application against the Prormoter, Mr. Kishora Biyani
and Prasis Hame Retall Lirmited [“Respondents®) balare Han'ble Natlonal Zomgany Law Tribunal, Murmbai Bench ["MELTY), i che matier relazng iz
Corparate Insolvensy Resnlution Pracess initfated against FIFL, which i received by the Cormpany an @ lanuary 2024, In the said Interiocutory &pplication
filed aga:nst the Aespondents, the RF has praved to MCLT b treat the transactions sarfed aut Sy the erstwhile directors of the Carporate Debtor as
fraudulant zransacaons, in accerdance with Saction BE of the Code and has sought directions Tam MCLT directing the Respoendents to pay the amount due
tex FLFL tothe tune of T 2321 Crore along with interast. The Campany & In the process of seeking legal advice and is teking appropriste Sleps o coslasl
this matter. Till the time the claim is ant sehstantdated, it is considered as contingent liaksilivg.
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53. Other Statutory informations

Lo The Corpany doss net have any transactiznowhizh are not reeorded ie the bonks of acozunss that bas een surienaered or disclesed g3 income during
thr year in the tie assessmonts under the Incometax Act, 1981

ii. The Cormpany hasnot advanced or loaned or invested funds to any otner personis) ar entityesl, including fareign ortitics nteermediocies] wilh the
understanding that the interrnediany shall:

&) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other peracns or entisies identified in any mannes whassoeeer by aron behalf of the company (Ultimate
Arneficiiries) or

(h| Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficizriss.

1. The Cornpany has not received any fund from any persans) or entitylies], including foreign entitles (Funding Party] with the endarstending jwhether
racorded inowrniting or otherwiss] thal the Compiny shall:

{a) Direesly orindirectly fend o invest in other persons or entities idensified in any menner whatsoowss by or en eball of the Tunding party company
(Uitimate Beneficiaries) or

(b] Frovids any guarantee, securty ar the ke 1o or on behalf of the Ultimats Basefic arias,

I, During e year the company is not deciased wiltul defaalter By anyg bank or tinancisl Tnstisution oF other lendear,

w. Thir Company daes not have any charges or satisfaction which is vet to be registared with ROC heyond the statutary period.

wi. The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial vear,

vil. The Cormpany has not defaulted In repayment o loans o ather pomrawings o paymeanl of ‘nierest thereon to any lender.

wiii. The Company does not have any Benami propertsy, where any proceeding bas beon inftiated or pending aeainst the company for holding ary 2enami
property

ix.Larparate Social Respansibility [C5K] - As per the sechion 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Comepany is required ta spend T NIl (2074 T i) towards
CER based on profiabilicy of the Campany, against Lthe samea T Ml has besn spant by Lha Sompany.

54. Ratio Analysis

Particulars
Refer nate below for) - veh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 varlance
YAFIANCD rOaAs0Ns

i) Current Ratio {times) B 0:65 6T 3%
ii] Debt Equity Ratio (times] {41 [1.92) (1.7} -11%
|iii} Debt Service Coverage Ratio [times) 1} I Y ) (133 2%
Iiu'] Return on Equity %] (&) |GE.B4)  [EEods TEH
w) Inventory Turnover Ratio [Eimes) 7] 1.45 B 1.54 L
vi] Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio {times| (2] 240 .53 2BLH
ity Trade Payables Tumover Ratio (Elmes) (3] .34 0.73 A%
viil] Net Capltal Tumnover Ratio (Limes] (5 ©|L.zE) FEE] 5%
ix] Net Profit Ratio (%} [1) {79.40) 3523 L%
xf Return on Capital Employed [%] (1) | {32.41) 1177.35] Ra%
ul] Return on Investment HA| MNA)

Ratios have been camputed as undar:

1] Current Ratio = Carrent Assets [ Current Liabilities

ii] Deht Fauity Ratio = Total Debs _." Sharchalders’ Fouity

it} Dbt Service Coverags Ratio = Esmings gvailable for debt service including exceptional izems/Debs service

Iw] Rezum on kguity = Met Frafit after tan / average Sharsholders' Egulty

wl Invenlary Turnoer Ratio = COGS ¢ Avarage Inventory

vil Trade Aecrivahizs Turnover Ratio = Met Credis 5alzs / Average Reeevahles

vii| Trade Favables Turnover Ratic = lotal Purchases § Average Fayables

will) Met Capital Turnover Ratio = Net Sales S warking Capital

) Met Frofit Margin = Met Brodfit ader tax incloding reeeptinnal iteme § Net Sales

i Feturm an Capital Employed = EBIT including exceptional items,’ Capital Employed

wil Aeturn on Investment = income generated from nvesiment [/ Averags investments

(1] Decrease was primarily onaccount al loases inoarred in FY 2425,

(2] Changr in trade receivables turnoeer ratio was prmarily on acoouns of desrease 'nocredit sales

(3] [ecrease was primarily an account of decraase in purchase of stack-in-trade.

(#) Delt Equity ratia has changed primarily an aocount af increase in borrowings and negatlve sharehaliders' equity.

(5) Met Cagival tumaver ratio changed on acsount of decressie in operalional reveroe and increes in negative working capital.
(&) Aeturn on Equity has Improved an account of lesses being curtailed down in compared e prsvigus yaar,

I:?:l Inwernrtory turnewer ratin bas improeed on account of inventary ceducsion and decrease ie parchase of stock -in-trade.
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55, Recant accounting pronounce ments
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCAT| natidies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies iindian Accounting 5ta ridards)

Rules as issued from me te time. Dunng the year ended KMarch 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind 45 117 - Insurance Contracts and amendments ta Ind As
116 = Leases |, reelating Lo sale and lease back transactions, zpplicable from april 1, 2024, Tne Campany has assessed that there is no significant impact on
its financial statcrments,

56. Previous years figures have been regroupad or reclassified whorewer necessary to conlarm to carrent year's presantation which are not considerca @o
b malerial to Lhe Finandial Slaterments,
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